Conservation
SPstrict =
‘“J\.'} i.‘h—' of

Py pe it

TCD Board of Supervisors
Monthly Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, April 24™, 2018 (2:00 pm)
8 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588

No. ltem Time Allotied Tabh #
1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 5 minutes
and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Comment 20 minutes
Individuals have 3 minutes each to provide comment, please sign in on our public
comment sigh-up sheel.
3. Agenda Review 3 minutes
4. Partner Reports:
A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek 3 minutes
B. WSCC, Shana Joy 3 minutes
C. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton 3 minutes
5. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All - Action ltems 40 minutes 1
(Information only: March 27, 2018 action items report)
A. March 27, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
B. January 30, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
C. November 21, 2017 Special Meeting & Work Session minutes
6. Financial Report : 20 minutes 2
A. Monthly Financial Report
B. April Check Register — Action Item
C. Resolution #2018-01: 2018 Cost of Living Adjustment — Action ftem
D. Schedule 22: State Auditor Report — Action Item
7. Conservation Projects 10 minutes 3
A. East Fork McLane Creek Bridge — Action Item
8. 2018 Annual Plan, A/l 10 minutes 4
A. 2018 Staffing Plan Discussion
9. Executive Director Recruitment Plan, All 10 minutes
10.  Review of TCD Governance Action Plan, A/l 20 minutes 5
11. - Executive Session: RCW 89.08.110 To receive and evaluate 30 minutes
complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee.
12. Review of TCD Associate Supervisor Positions, Alf 10 minutes
13. Adjourn, Al

Total Time Alliotment: 197 minutes (3.28 hrs)




Administrative Reports (Informational Only)
A. Interim Executive Director Report




Tab1







R e o Bt e O R B e R

51

53

JLANN

Board of Supervisors

Cﬂll Serx Viﬂt 101 Monthly Meeting Minutes
T D 1strict = Tuesday, March 27, 2018
( -8 2:00pm

""“l'r»,t(ﬂ""A

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleishner, TCD Board Supervisor
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~ Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
Doug Ruston, TCD Board Supervisor Paul Pickett, TCD Assoc. Supervisor- Elect

Joel Hansen, TCD Assoc. Supervisor Heather Roskeliey, TCD Staff

Amy Franks, TCD Staff Stu Trefry, WSCC o

Jeff Swoteck, NRCS Ruth Piccone, WA Dept of Ecology

Joe Hanna, Thurston Ag Advisory T.J. Johnsen, Public:

Ben Peterson, Public Paula HoEroyde,'P.'U'bl_ic

Ed Steinweg, Public Esther Kronenberg, Public

Tony Wilson, Public

Action ltems:

Staff will send out doodle poll for subcommlttee meetmg to dlscuss travel policy, April 8 -

1.
18
2. Staff will prepare action-oriented minutes from December 20“’ Board Meetmg for the April
‘ Board Meeting E :
3. Staff to create statement regarding: when pub!lc comments and letters are to be included in
public record andfor meeting minutes. .
4. Staff to attach letter from Sarah to TCD Board regardmg E J. Zita and mayors — Feb 27"
meeting minutes _ S
5. Amy will email credit card reconc:hatlon
6. Staff will provide mformatlon on McLane Creek Culvert prolect electronically.
7. Amy to email credit card statement to Board. :
8. Staff will create 1% draft of 2018:_ CD Annual Pian based on funds available for review at
regular April Board meeting *
9. Staff will.email a copy of the exrstmg xecutlve Dlrector job description to TCD Board.
Comments due to Doug by all on April 20.
10. Staff will send out Doodle Poll to schedule brieflng to County Commissioners
11. Staff will’ update FCS group'on status.and timeline for Rates & Charges
12. Staff will postre: Rates & Charges position statement on social media and website
13. Staff will foliow up with TC regardmg May 10" TCD Rates & Charges public hearing 6pm-
8pm
14. Staff will follow up W|th Sheryl Brandt Enduris, regarding Michelie Fossum attendance at
future Board meetings ' . '
15. Staff will review TCD Governance Action Plan and amend — standing agenda item
16. Staff will re-send the example code of conduct provided by Shana Joy to TCD Board
17. Staff will create a certificate of appreciation for the chef who prepared the March WSCC
Tour meal
18. Staff will invite Ryan Mello and/or Jeanette Dorner at Pierce CD to upcoming meeting to
discuss the creation of a District Citizen’s Advisory Committee
19. Staff will send Joel Hansen doodle poll to include in April Special meeting to discuss
Podcast
1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement and Pledde of Allegiance

» Eric Johnson called the meeting to order at 2:00pm. There was a quorum.
* Welcome, Introductions, & Pledge of Allegiance conducted

i




54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
T
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86

88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104

. Agenda Review, All

» Chair announced meeting being audio recorded

Public Comment (3 minutes per person}
= Ch 42 Open Meetings Act — promptly make minutes available to public
» Public comment before each action iterm on agenda — model WSCC agendas?
= Public comment submiited in written form attached
% Persons who provided public comment:
o Joel Hansen
o Tony Wilson
o Esther Kronenberg
o Paula Hoiroyde
¢ Paul Pickett

= Change #12 from relocation discussion to Citizen Adwsory Commrttee discussion
» Switch#s4 & 5
= Strike out #7B — December 20, 2017 Regu[ar Meetmg & Work Sess:on minutes

. Paritner Reports

A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek

= Conservation security program deadline approachmg _

» Concluded their 2™ round for EQIP; (Environmental Quahty Incentrves Program) for a wide variety
of agricultural projects. By May 4, 117 applications wer' received. Includes Pocket Gopher and
Oregon Spotted Frog projects. less: outreach this year = more next year. Medium applications
won't get funded until end of 2019. Pave way for 30 years package for different products.

» EQIP 2017 - $1 million to ag projects in Thurstoncounty.

» Wetlands Reserve Easement (WRE) should be oﬁe_red in Thurston County in next 30 days.

= Local working group: (LWG) meetlng April 12 93 4pm at Black Lake. People can give input on
where NRCS will put: herr program dollars.” .

WSCC, Stu Trefry i :

Will discuss. next btennial budget and pO|le issUes in Ellensburg April 25-26 in Ellensburg
Reminder: WSCC: {offering $500 per Conservatlon District to cover travel expenses
WACDI/NACD, Doug Rushton .

WACD:.

Plan to h;re assistant manager of plant materials {PMC Assistant Manager) in Bow

Updating contract with WSCC :

Updating WACD work plan

June WACD Board Meetmg at PMC in Bow on June 26

NACD:

*»  Fly-in on March 20th WSCC  Mark Clark, NRCS — Roylene, NACD 2™ VP ~ Michael Crowdet,
Wade Troutman, Larry Davis — national director alternate

Other News:

WSCC Forestry and Fires workshap in Ellensburg on April 18

WADE Conference June 11-13 in Leavenworth

State Envirothon in Conconully, WA May 23-24

Doug attended Pierce CD annual meeting — very impressed. About 200 people. Recognized
volunteers.

Ouzpj

Policy and Procedures {P&P) Updates, All

A. Subcommittee Report and Recommendations




105 = Sarah - March 5 subcommittee meeting was a working session to update Board and staff travel

106 and expense reimbursement policy (Policy 5.1). In packet, copy of Board and staff travel and
107 expense policy from Pierce Conservation District. ‘
108 = All Board Supetrvisors and staff Sarah and Amy Franks attended March 5 meeting.
109 = Sarah — in packet, Board Supervisor remote attendance policy, Draft 1.2.1. Voted on and not
110 approved. No remote attendance.
111 = Sarah — Draft 3.3.6 on telecommuting policy - 8 hours per month. Voted on and passed.
112 = Travel issues — Samantha suggested looking at other Conservation Districts including Spokane
113 CD regarding their travel and reimbursement policies.
114 Al — Staff will send out doodle poli for subcommittee meeting to discuss travel policy, April
115 9-18
116
117 6. 2018 Eiections & Appointments Update _
118 * Board of Supervisors appointed position application closes March 31, 2018.
119 = All materials available on website — simple application that goes to the Commission.
120. * Reviewed memo detailing preliminary 2018 election results prepared by Nora White, Election
121 Supervisor: 2,541 total participants. 2,445 eligible ballots; 96 disqualified ballots. “Everyone
122 counts” system. Allows more accessibility. E1C Absentee Ballots =1,117.
123 * Richard questioned how many were accessed online but not fulfiled — some people visited
124 website but were unable to download form. Memo was supplied by Richard listing possible
125 election improprieties and requesting an independent investigation by an outside agency or
126 individual not connected with WSCC or TCD. Exhibit A = Letter of support for.TCD staff from E.J.
127 Zita, Port of Olympia Commission with the names of mayors but no signatures. Exhibit B — Ballot
128 packet instructions. Exhibit C — Questionable electioneering by an identified individual. Exhibit D
129 — Photo of buses dropping off people in restricted area during election process. Exhibit E —
130 Letters from TCD staff. Exhibit F - Letter.dated 12:5.17 from concerned Thurston County citizens
131 to WSCC. Public citizen present at meeting said it's illegal for personnel issue to be brought up in
132 public meeting — should be in Executive Session
133 . ks : E
134 7. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All - Action Ifems
135 (Information only: February 27, 2018 Action ltem Report)

136 A. November 21,:2017 Special Meeting:& Work Session minutes — Tabled to next meeting
137 B. December 20, 2017 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes — Tabled until condensed
138 version available T
139 Al - Staff will prepare action-oriented minutes from December 20" Board Meeting for the
140 April Board Meeting = - )
141 C. January 9, 2018 Special Meeting minutes
142 Samantha moved to approve. Doug seconded. Passed, unanimous approval.
143 D. January 30, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
144 E. February 27, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
145 = Add Doug fo work session minutes. Verify public attendees.
146 Samantha moved fo approve work session minutes. Doug seconded. Passed, unanimous
147 approval.
148 » Line 28 — provide detail of purchase from Les Schwab
149 = Line Edit 30 - grammatical clarification — detailed invoice information to Board
150 " Line 34 — Kathleen Berger prepared a recap of farm pro project for Board and Thurston County
151 Ag Commission. Draft given to Sarah. Included in Board packet.
152 » Line Edit 200 — grammatical clarification
153 * Line Edit 263 — needs to read better. Doug suggested verbiage: Chair moved to hold Executive
154 Session with Board only. No second motion. Dies. Executive Session commenced with the
155 following in attendance: Board Supervisors Eric, Richard, Samantha, Doug, Joel, Chris and
156 staff Sarah Moorehead and Amy Franks.




157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209

8.

»  Line 251-252 — clarification to include letter from E.J. Zita and Mayors. Suggestion to include
source of public comments and letters. Draft letter emailed to Sarah from Port of Olympia
Commissioner, not seen by Mayors. Doug said staff should contact the mayors.
Recommended by Ruth Piccone with WA Dept of Ecology to keep in public record but clarify
what it is. Doug confirmed in meeting that written comment is accepted in lieu of aftendance.
Sarah handed letter to Board — wasn't in packet. Sarah provided the letter to the Board of
Supetrvisors as it was addressed to them. Board agreed to attach email from Sarah to Board as
follow-up on letter.

= Motion from Samantha for approval of February 27, 2018 meeting minutes with amendments.
Doug seconded. 1 (Samantha) for; 3 (Eric, Richard, and Doug) opposed. Not passed.

Al — Staff to create statement regarding when public comments and letters are to be
included in public record and/or meeting minutes -

Al — Staff to attach letter from Sarah to TCD Board regardmg E.J. Zita and mayors — Feb
27" meeting minutes

F. March 5, 2018 Special Meeting minutes

= Omit line 22 — no audio recording. i

» {ine 51 — the question of telecommuting. Doug and Samantha opposed Eric, Richard, and Linda
in favor. Motion passed.
Doug moved to approve March 5th mmutes as; amended Samantha seconded Unanimous
approval. - . w

Financial Report, Amy Franks
A. Monthly Financial Report S i
» Notes for February financial report supplled B nk statements moiuded
Al - Amy will email credit card reconciliatior :
» Check 19152 - Pacific Shellfish: Final btl!lng for 20_ 7. -Water quahty testing materials.
= Check 19508 - Final billing for McLane Creek Culvert project. Engineering services provided —
culvert, waterfall engineering. Richard asked i CD asks forbids. Sarah confirmed yes.
Al — Staff will provide lnformatlon on Mcl.a_:____ 3 Creek Culvert project electronically.
» Check 19525 - WSCC .
» Check 195623 ~ Sarah at conference Eric sked Sarah if she took her own vehicle. Sarah
confirmed yes. - &
= ASMNT = assessment is a deposzt '
«» Check 19550 — How would Rlchard track ____ {page 3)? They don't deposit check — check to
be voided (ask Amy). i
Al — Amy to email credit card statement to Board.
B. March Check Register
Doug moved to approve check 19528-19548 totaling $5,239.50. Samantha seconded.
Unanimous approval.: :
C. WSCC Livestock Technlcal ‘Assistance Addendum
« Eric asked if James is available. Stu with WSCC said Sarah Is looking for technical assistance
from other CDs. Sarah is working with other CDs to contract TA services.
Doug moved to approve Livestock TA award. Richard seconded. Passed, unanimous
approval.

2018 District Funding

A. 2018 TCD Annual Plan Development All

» Sarah reported that prefiminary 2018 plan will be based on 2017 plan. Doug asked if there are
any other anomalies besides not enough money? Sarah reported that it includes the impact to
the loss of rates and charges. Scale up in systematic way. Highlighting spending gaps due to
lack of assessment fees. Plan to be completed by end of May (WSCC deadline).

4




210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262

Al — Staff will create 1% draft of 2018 TCD Annual Plan based on funds available for review
at regular April Board meeting

B. Executive Director Recruitment Plan, All

= Sarah noted that description is in packet. Funding for 2018 to replace Executive Director is
nonexistent. Funding won't be available to hire until June 2019. Doug requested that other Board
members provide feedback by April 20 on Executive Director position description. National
recruitment of a director suggested. Sarah, TCD Interim Executive Director, is paid at speciafist
rate from a special fund.
Al — Staff will email a copy of the existing Executive Director job description to TCD Board.
Comments due to Doug by all on Aprii 20.

C. Resource Specialist Recruitment Plan, All

= Staff has gone through projected deliverables and are decndmg on what they can handle versus
hiring outside specialists/contractors. Eric wants staffing plan to be provided. Assess funding
available by end of June and decide whether to hire contractors or contract with other district

D. Rates & Charges Update, Sarah Moorehead B

* Updated timeline. Sarah needs availability. Brleﬂng to County Commmsuoners April 13is a
potential briefing date. S :

= Why didn't Board address misinformation? Erlc wants it posted on somal media and website.
Samantha said we need an action plan to fix it.: May 10 is a possible date for public notice.
Unanimous approval. Doug said to check with TC to make sure there is not a conflict,

Al - Staff will send out Doodle Poll to schedule brleflng to County Commlssmners

Al - Staff will update FCS group on status and timeline for Rates & Charges

Al — Staff will post re: Rates & Charges posmon statement on social media and website
Al — Staff will follow up W|th TC regardmg May: 10‘“ TCD Rat s__& Charges public hearing
6pm-8pm B i _

10. Review of TCD Governance Action Plan, All : i
Stu gave response to letter. Action ltem: Sarah will. _ollow up with Sheryl Brandt, Enduris, regarding
Michelle Fossum attendance’ at future Board meetmgs ‘Samantha — we don't have a code of conduct
policy. Eric said that book of procedures has been provnded fo each Board Superv:sor Action ltem -
staff to rewew plan and amend e

Al — Staff WI" foliow up with Sheryl Brandt Endurls regardmg Michelle Fossum attendance at
future Board meetmgs g

Al — Staff will review TCD Governance Actlon Plan and amend — standing agenda item

Al — Staff will re-send the examp[e code of conduct provided by Shana Joy to TCD Board

11. Reflections on March WSCC Tour All
» Eric asked if they get reimbursed. Sarah said that people pay for their meals. Charged per
diem. Chef volunteered her time. Commission pays for rental, buses, and grange. Billed to
Commission grant. TCD will send certificate of appreciation to chef for volunteering her time.
Partnership with enthusiastic landowner. Wonderful responses from attendees. Great effort
from staff members. One of the best Commission tours hosted by a CD.

Al — Staff will create a certificate of appreciation for the chef who prepared the March WSCC
Tour meal

12. Citizen’s Advisory Committee, All
= Samantha asked — what will they do? Doug believes that because there are s fiscal and plan
issues, now is not the time to have a committee. Think about parameters. Pierce CD has an
advisory committee and perhaps one of their execs can provide insight. Stu with WSCC said

5




263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291

292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310

311
312

313

that KING CD created one and it saved them. 18 month process. Ended up with solid
relationship with municipalities. Samantha said it would be good to have presentation from
Pierce CD. Sarah will invite Pierce CD to future meeting. Good to bring up people from citizen
committee to become Associate Board members. Suggestion to get grant for Citizen's Advisory
Committee.

Al — Staff will invite Ryan Melio and/or Jeanette Dorner at Pierce CD to upcoming meeting to
discuss the creation of a District Citizen’s Advisory Committee

13. Executive Session to receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought against a public officer
or employee and to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review
the performance of a public employee - RCW 89.08.110 (30 min)

Began at 5:23pm. Board members Doug, Samantha, Eric, and, Rlchard were present. Also present
were Board member-elect Paul Pickett, Sarah Moorehead and Amy Franks {staff), and Stu Trefry,
WSCC. Sl

5:53pm — back in for 15 minutes

6:08pm — back in for 15 minutes

6:23pm — back in for 15 minutes,
6:38pm ~ back in for 15 minutes ™

6:53pm — back in for 15 minutes

7 05pm regular meetang

14. Supervisor Travel, Ali G o

» Doug has been invited to WSCC FlreIForestry meeting in Ellensburg in April and WSCC Policy
meeting 4/25 26.in Ellensburg Environthon in Conconully in May — Doug has been asked to be
a judge. Doug has also been asked to attend WADE as a panelist. Also WACD meeting in Bow
in July, Cost estimate $1,200 total,

= WSCC will provide $500 per district for Board Supervisors to attend WSCC policy meeting in
Ellensburg....

= Motion by Eﬂc to allocate $1 500 budgeted dollars plus WSCC $500 for $2,000 tota! to be
allocated equally. This prowdes $400 per Board member as they see fit for travel
reimbursement for district-related events. If not used by October 1 or planned to use by the end
of the calendar year; the funds can be re-allocated to other supervisors for use in that year.
includes mileage, Iodgmg meals and registrations, Seconded by Doug. Unanimaus approval.
Discussion — real trave! policy within the next few months.

15. Review of TCD Associate Supervisors, All
Al - Staff will send Joel Hansen doodie poll to include in April Special meeting to discuss
Podcast

16. Adjourn, All

Richard moved fo adjoum. Samantha seconded at 7:50pm. Passed, unanimous approval.




3i4
315
316
317
318
319
320
321

Administrative Reports (Informational Only)
A. Interim Executive Director Report

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric Johnson, Board Chair







o= I e NE T R FURY NC R

10.

11.

12,

Action Item Follow-Up Summary
March 27, 2018 Monthly Board Meeting

. Staff will send out doodle poll for subcommittee meeting to discuss travel

policy, April 9—18

Completed 4.2.2018

Staff will prepare action-oriented minutes from December 20" Board
Meeting for the April Board Meeting

in progress, due to capacity, this item will not be ready for approval by the April
24" Regular Board Meeting. Staff will work to have this item ready for approval at
the May Board Meeting.

Staff to create statement regarding when public comments and letters are
to be included in public record and/or meeting minutes

Staff will provide this statement at the April 24™ Board Meeting for Board
discussion and further direction.

Staff to attach letter from Sarah to TCD Board regarding E.J. Zita and
mayors — Feb 27" meeting minutes

Completed

Staff will provide information on McLane Creek Culvert project
electronically.

Completed —4.5.18 & 4.11.18

Amy to email credit card statement to Board.

Completed — 4.20.18

Staff will create 1° draft of 2018 TCD Annual Plan based on funds available
for review at regular April Board meeting

Staff will provide draft at the April 24" Board Meeting for Board discussion and
further direction.

Staff will email a copy of the existing Executive Director job description to
TCD Board.

Completed — 3.30.18

Staff will send out Doodle Poll to schedule briefing to County
Commissioners

Completed — 4.5.18

Staff will update FCS group on status and timeline for Rates & Charges
Completed

Staff will post re: Rates & Charges position statement on social media and
website

Completed

Staff will follow up with TC regarding May 10™ TCD Rates & Charges public

. hearing 6pm-8pm

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

Completed - TC Master Schedule clear for 5.10.18 @ 6pm
Staff will follow up with Sheryl Brandt, Enduris, regarding Michelle Fossum
attendance at future Board meetings

Completed —3.30.18

Staff will review TCD Governance Action Plan and amend — standmg
agenda item

Staff will provide update at the April 24" Board Meeting for Board discussion and
further direction.

Staff will re-send the example code of conduct provided by Shana Joy to
TCD Board ‘
Completed — 3.30.18

Staff will create a certificate of appreciation for the chef who prepared the
March WSCC Tour meal

Completed — will be available for signing at 4.24.18 meeting




56
57
58
59
60
61

63
64

18.

19,

Staff will invite Ryan Mello and/or Jeanette Dorner at Pierce CD to
upconiing meeting to discuss the creation of a District Citizen’s Advisory
Committee ' '

Completed — Ryan is unavailable on Tuesdays, but happy to present (as noted in
email on 4.3.18). Further direction is heeded if TCD Board would like Staff to
organize time outside of a TCD Board Meeting.

Staff will send Joel Hansen doodle poll to include in April Special meeting
to discuss Podcast '

Completed




NO OO NI N LA R W) N

L%&L-&h&-&-ﬁ-&wwwUJUJL»JwwwwNNMNMNI\)MN[\JP—H—‘H'—An—MH—-M'—A
\OOO"--.JO\U\-P-UJI\)HO\DOO\JO\M-D-LJJMHO\DOO\JG\M-lkUJl\J'—-*O\DOO\JO\M-b-wl\)*—'O

b Ol

NN

'ﬁ‘-‘ '.

Conservation
?Dlstnctﬂ

o e

[+
bUrstof\c’&

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair

Richard Mankamyetr, TCD Board Auditor
Joel Hansen, TCD Assoc. Supervisor
Amy Franks, TCD Staff

Nora White, TCD Staff

Phyllis Farrell _

Amy Hendershot, NRCS

Annabel Kirschner

Cynthia Stewart, Public

Action Items:

1. Staff to check eXisting TCD policies and Depﬁ ;

check signing policy and procedu
2. Staff will develop draft Check Sig
3. Staff will review Motions #12-16 a
to meeting

7. Staff will send Board
8. Stephanie wi
delivera

Board of Supervisors
Monthly Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 30, 2018
2:00pm

Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair

Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Supervisor
Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
Ashley McBee, TCD
Deston Denmston

conflict with draft

provided
e/questions to Sub- Commlttee prior

t:cnpate in Motion #12-16 Policy

ances, WSCC materials, law suit mfo, etc.)
J, which outlines SPD program
.the project details, project location(s), and

2. Public Comment
® Public comment submi
* Esther Kronenberg
* Paula Holroyde
= Cynthia Stewart
= Annabel Kirschner
» Joe Hanna

3. Agenda Review, All

written form attached

® MOUs (Item #s 11-13): Moved after Agenda Item #7

* TCD Action Plan for Executive Director: Added as #7B
= Issue Action Plan after Deschutes Workgroup MOU

* WSCC Executive Committee: Added as #5C

1




50 = TCD Communications: Added after Issue Action Plan (between #s7-8)

51 = $SG/NFW Contract Consideration: Included with MOUs after #7

52 « Conservation easement Update: Due to developing information, moved to February Agenda

53 = Partner Reports: Moved before Agenda Item #4

54

55 4. Policy and Procedures Updates, All

56 = Board and Staff discussion of policies/motions brought forth by Richard

57

58 Richard moved to adopt Motion #11-013018. Linda seconded. Discussion: Unclear if

59 developing new policy or supplementing existing policy; Clarification that policy purpose is to
60 allow only Board to sign checks because Board is ultimately responsible, and remove

61 authorization for TCD’s CPA to sigu checks; Concern ex
62 that having internal signatares only and eliminating e
63
64
65
66
67
68
69 well, due to their value to the process;
70 current CPA has 20+ year relatio
71 valuable insight, provides good sexrvi le to save money but cannot replace
72 relationship; Staff recommendation | ract-prior to putting motion outcomes
73 into effect; Need friend ' I Signi
74 on need and process fo
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88 :
80  AI - Staff to check existing TCD policies and Deputy Director job description for conflict with
90 draft check signing policy and procedure

91 Al — Staff will develop draft Check Signing policy with language provided

92

ssed regarding needing to ensure
1/ non-biased oversight does not
egal issue; Clarification that our

template; Staff recommendation to have two Boa
Discussed”

irector or Acting Executive Director can sign
1 the Supervisor who will be available to sign

All checks will be signed by the Board Auditor and one other
d Board member is available, a second Board member may

Auditor is not available to hecks, this duty goes to the Vice Chair, then Board Chair.”

93 » Board decision to convene a Sub-Committee to review remainder of motions proposed (Motions
94 #12-013018 - #16-013018) to include Sarah, Linda, Richard and will check with Doug to see if
95 interested

96 n Staff will collate feedback received and work on draft policies prior to Motion #12-16 Policy Sub-
97 Comrnittee meeting

98




99 Al - Staff will review Motions #12-16 and provide draft language/questions to Sub-Committee
100 prior to meeting ‘
101 Al - Staff will conduct a doodle poll for Sub-Committee to meet February 12"-16™
102 AI— Staff will contact Doug regarding availability/interest to participate in Motion #12-16 Policy
103 Sub-Committee

104
105 5. Partner Reports
106 A. NRCS, Amy Hendershot
107 * Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) deadline March 16 Allowing $450k per
108 entity/person (per Farm Bill stipulations); Continuing high tunnel program and allowing funding
109 request for multiple high tunnels, with $15k cap on paymen
110 * Olympia Oyster Restoration Initiative: 3" year of program will terminate if more interest not
111 generated; NRCS working with tribes to implement proje Henderson and Budd Tnlet
112 * Local Workgroup meetings upcoming; Board cons ric to represent TCD again
113 B. WSCC, Shana Joy
114 * Conservation Accountability and Performance
115 & WAC Accountability requirements and 2 review; Latter still under
116 development; Only implementing Accountab blic Meetings Act and
117 Open Public Records requirements identified
118 continuing discussion on TCD Go
119 offered further assistance if reques
120 5C WSCC Executive Committee j
121 * Chair seeking minutes from Novemb
122 WSCC website when ap
123 * Chair asked Samanthas ive Committee because appeared to be
124 “She wiof
125
126
127
128
129
130 rt of 2018 R&C timeline until elections/appointments
131 ed on Board; Board decision to move forward with
132
133
134 ‘with Board (ordinances, WSCC materials, law suit info, etc.)
135 ‘
136
137 " Staff provided update on Gapital Budget and Hirst decision
138 ® Shana Joy provided updates on WSCC’s three pots of capital funds: CREP, Natural Resource
139 Investment Funding (Non-Shellfish), and Shellfish funding; Will hear in next couple of weeks if
140 WSCC makes awards to TCD : :
141 C. 2018 Shellfish Work Program :

142 » Staff reviewed updated 2018 Shellfish Work Program (SWP), which funds Shellfish Protection
143 District (SPD) work for 2018; Seeking TCD Board approval of SWP at this time -
144 " Board and Staff discussed: how to fund SWP in 2019 due to no R&C in 2018, importance of 2018
145 SWP providing immediate funding for TCD Technical Assistance/Resource Team Staff capacity,
146 and agreement with County that stipulates how these funds can be spent
147

3




148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162

163

164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195

Samantha moved to approve the 2018 Shellfish Work Program. Linda seconded. Discussion:
Richard wants to see the MOU with the County; Not settling well with him because is last minute;
Sarah clarified the 2018 SWP has been an ongoing TCD Board discussion since September 2017;
She understands having questions and wants to help Richard/Board feel comfortable. Vote: All in
favor: Eric, Linda, and Samantha. Richard opposed. Motion passed.

Al — Staff will send Board the TCD Assessment MOU, which outlines SPD program

7.

10.

11.

2018 District Budget (Revised), Amy Franks

A. 2018 TCD Annual Plan Development

» Staff reviewed updated TCD 2018 Budget, amended to inclu
and Chehalis Strategy outreach and projects

« Board and Staff discussed need for funding to hire an E

» Amy F. will integrate SWP funding and provide upda
more details/description for Budget categories

» Board decision to post-pone Executive Ditect
funding availability

Capital Budget funding for CREP

(Information only: December 20, 2017 action items
A. February 28, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes
= Not addressed
B. September 26, 2017 Regular Meet
» Not addressed

C. November 1, 2017
» Not addressed .
D. November 21, 201
= Not addressed
E. Decembet

A. Monthly Finan
* Not addressed =
B. January Check Re:
« Not addressed

2018 Elections & Appointments Update, Nora White

= Nora White, Election Supervisor, provided update; Four elected position candidates applied and
approved by Auditor’s Office; Fifth Candidate withdrew today; Absentee ballots will be available
starting Monday, February 5" Provided draft ‘How To Vote’” handout

= Starting marketing for Appointed position that opens this year : .

» Board decision to cap TCD printing of ‘How To Vote’ handout at 25 copies for each candidate

Voluntary Stewardship Program MOU, Sarah Moorehead — Action Item
» S(aff reviewed process leading to VSP MOU coming to TCD Board for consideration

4




196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244

* VSP Funding allocated to Thurston County and contracting TCD for implementation; Not as much
funding as anticipated; Thurston County BOCC decided how money was allocated; Robust need
will demonstrate need for more funding allocation to TCD in future

Samantha moved to approve the MOU between Thurston County and Thurston Conservation
District for Services Supporting the Voluntary Stewardship Program. Linda seconded.
Discussion: Discussed how many Stewardship Plans can be developed with current MOU funding
allotment; Hard to estimate due to greatly differing landowner needs and first time developing
these plans; Staff estimate at approximately 14 plans. Vote: All in favor, Motion passed,

12. RCO Project #15-1411P Amendment 6, Sarah Moorehead -
¥ Contract amendment provides additional $15k for Lead Ent
receive another Amendment at next Board Meeting, due

ion Item
ministrative capacity; Will likely
ent release of Capital Budget

1£.#6, Linda seconded. No
discussion. Vote: All in favor. Motion passed. : ‘

13. Deschutes Workgroup MOU, Sarah Moore

improvement =
® Board presented with Draft MOU; S
decision to authorize Board Chair to

yund =N to facilitate education and
ollinators Program

h awarded funding; Staff understanding is
‘not restoration metrics; Need to update Period of
oard authorizes Chair to sign grant agreement,
rmation for Board review. Staff invited Supervisors to
¢ questions, beyond her update. Vote: All in favor. Motion
ontact Stephanie directly if they have further questions and

Al — Stephanie will provide Board with clarification on the project details, project location(s), and
deliverables for NFWF grant

I'CD District Governance Action Plan

* TCD District Governance Action Plan deadline for approval is January 31%

" Board, Staff, and Shana discussed element #7 (Lengthy & Inefficient Board Meetings) remaining
to be addressed in Action Plan; Board decision to address timeline in which Supervisors receive
Board meeting packets, to allow for more time to review materials and prepare for Board meetings

" Board decision: Staff will send Board the Draft Agenda by 12 days before meeting; Board will
provide comment to Acting Executive Director by 11 days before meeting, Chair will finalize
Agenda by 8 days before meeting, Packets will be sent to Board 6 days before meeting

5




245 » Conduct trial in February and can update process if needed

246

247  Samantha moved to adopt the TCD District Governance Action Plan. Linda seconded. Eric

248  friendly amendment to state whole document title, and notate date adopted: January 30™ 2018. No
249  discussion. Vote: Samantha, Linda, and Eric in favor. Richard opposed. Motion passed.

250 :

251 14. Phillips Burgess Invoice for 11/27/17, Sarah Moorehead — Action Item

252 » Phillips Burgess permanently cancelled 11.27.17 invoice

253

254  15. Farmland Easement Program Development, Sarah Moorchead
255 A. NRCS Easement Programs, Amy Hendershot (NRCS)

256 = Tabled to February Monthly meeting

257 : ‘

258  16. Adjourn, All

259 -

260  Samantha moved to adjourn. Linda seconded. No dis favor. Motion passed.
261

262  Respectfully Submitted,

263

264

265

266  Eric Johnson, Board Chair




Rege i Be ST N N

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27

28

29
30
31
32
33

34

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

uh iy,

&4 R

Conservation
I District = TCD Board of Supervisors
4 Lo o Special Board Meeting Minutes Transcription_Abbreviated
"t gy poned Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)
2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512
Present at Meeting:
Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair
Doug Rushton, TCD Board (phone) Rich Doengnes, Dept of Ecology
Patrick Dunn, CNLM Amy Franks, TCD Staff

Joe Hanna, Public

Amy Hatch-Winecka, TCD Staff

Shana Joy, WSCC (phone)

Sarah Moorehead, Acting Executive Director
Jane Mountjoy-Venning, TC Env. Health _ 1
Armand Resto-Spotts, Phillips Burgess, PLL.C Mi hiilips, Phi
Chris Stearns, Thurston P.U.D. eltzner, Sq
Jeff Swotek, NRCS - refry, WSCC
lerilyn Walley, SPSSEG

Eric Johnson called the meeting to

Richard moved to cancel the meeti
will not be able to take action on action tems
& 1.4: Delegation of A

d to public; Phillips-Burgess
oard legal opinion stating
Agenda released to public and Board
ction on those agenda items; Can proceed
0se Agenda Items of concern but should

1 Supervisor proxy or telephone voting; Board, Staff,

: . precedence, and lack of TCD policy and procedure
allowing Board rticipate and/or vote in meetings via phone; No motion came
forth; Chair tabled ar ervisor proxy or {elephone voting until legal counsel review
and advisement and/c ment of TCD Policy & Procedure allowing such

and Legal repr

1. Welcome, Introductions: Audio Recording Announcement, and Pledge of Allegiance
= Chair announced start of meeting at 1:220pm
» Welcome, Introductions, & Pledge of Allegiance conducted

2. Public Comment
* Chair announced five minutes on Agenda for public comment
= Steve Morrison: Good evening. My name is Steve Morrison. I am on the WRIA 13
watershed restoration process. I understand you have an item on the agenda regarding
number five, an executive session. Is that still on your agenda today? Eric Johnson: We
have two executive sessions on the agenda at this point. One is to,.. Steve Morrison: That is

Thurston Conservation District Page 1 of 7 . TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
30
- 81
82

83

84
85
86
87
88
89
90
o1
92
93
94
95
96

usually a yes or no answer; Eric Johnson: Yes; Steve Motrison: Thank you very much. I'd
like to point out that I’ve been on the lead entity process, not since it began, but since 2002.
I’ve seen a lot of things happen. T was there first as staff for a great period of time; I'm now
there as a citizen, representing myself and the interests of Thurston County in restoring
watersheds. I understand that there is a question about, I guess one would call it a conilict
of interest. And I’d like to point out that this is the very first time that myself and the
watershed committee has heard about this. I understand that there was also a process to
investigate that. I"ve certainly not been approached. And there are four of us citizens that
are sitting here that know quite a lot about what has happened recently. You know, we
teach our kids in Sesame Street to notice things that are the same. Oh, they have the same
names! Oh, that’s nice! Well, issues of conflict of interest ite more than similarities like
that. I’d like to point out to you that the policies tha suthave instituted, that lead entity
process prohibit alot of the things that I have see \do-ly addressed in this situation.
’d like to say we never had issues as purported ¢ d have a problem. We

board as a county representative. I would It
conflicts. Amy Hatch-Winecka is our Lead
individual that is with the Sout
groups. We have citizens on
point out she is very procedurall
issue. She brings it up at the meeti;

members of the board to find
: but I really think you’re
o recognize that your actions do have
h the board for quite some time and has

looking at a witch
implications. Lead Fntity

time to others here that I see would want to
ery much. Do you have any questions?

st in being here today is to find out what the board may
to the lack of rates and charges being adopted.

your job. That’s wh
not involve itself in pets:
you’'re doing. But we do involve ourselves in how the Lead Entity works. And were very
concerned about, that this is a process that is transparent, that is open, and that is
functional, Thank you.

» Rich Doenges: Rich Doenges. I'm the Section Manager for Water Quality and Department
of Bcology. My purpose coming here today is just to note the great working partnership the
Department of Ecology and Southwest Region Water Quality has had with the
Conservation District. Your staff had worked with us and done excellent work at -
Henderson Inlet, Nisqually Reach, and the Deschutes Watershed. Our progress in
improving water quality is a direct result of the partnership that you have here. And the
reason I’m here today is I just recently learned about your financial woes and it’s going to

Thurston Conservation District Page 2 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)

1




97
98
99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

3.

be a tremendous loss. So, I'm encouraging supervisors here to take every action they can to
restore funding and to the best of their ability, pursue grants. Let us know what we can do
to help. We may not have money, but maybe we can help in other ways. And also, to repeat
a cliché, as every organization, that the strength of an organization is its staff, and it’s the
people that work for the organization, and so I’m sure you’re facing tough choices what to
do with insufficient resources. Again, I want to encourage you to make every effort to keep
your trained and experienced staff working for you. Because their loss will be a loss to the
community. Thank you.

* Chair invited any other public comment to be submitted in writing

Agenda Review, All
® Discussion on removing Agenda Action Items #11: Delegation of Authonty to AED and
District Treasurer; Board decision to keep on Ag

Partner Reports

A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek

* Environmental Quality Incentive Prograr
Round two applications due March 16"

B. WSCC, Shana Joy

» Shared concern about open publie.
appear to have decide how tod

= Stu Trefry: Never seen an environ
record stating, Bo
you can figure oul

* Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 2:00pm and announced
no decisions were made

6. Executive Session: To review the Performance of a Public Emplovee

Chair moved to get rid of Executive Session to review performance of a public employee.
Linda seconded. No Discussion. Vote: All in favor. Doug noted on record as unable fo vote
via phone. Motion passed.

Thurston Conservation District Page 3 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191

= Board and legal counsel discussion and decision to skip and come back to upcoming Action
Items on Agenda for remainder of time scheduled for Executive Session

7. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All — Action Item
A. September 26, 2017, Regular Meeting minutes
= Skipped due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda
B. November 1, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes
= Skipped due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda

8. Financial Report, Amy Franks
A. Monthly Financial Report
* Chair requested to see Visa statement as part of fin
B. November Check Register — Action Item
= Skipped due to Executive Session removal fro
C. 2018 Budget Discussion :
» Board and Staff discussed loss of Rates &
finances and Staffing, and Staff recommni:
credit to make up for the budget deficit;
*» Staff will provide a timeline for the R&C p

1mpacts on District
' a TCD line of
ard

9. 2018 Election Process & Timelir
. Staff provided draft resolution ft

rston County Auditor’s Office
ion for next Board meeting,

- Action Ifems

* Board discussed v changes/new policy develepment being a process inclusive of
full Board, AED, leg nsel review, and Enduris review; Board discussed Procedures
for updating/creating new TCD policies and this currently being a delegated authority to
the AED, with Board support; Staff input that having clear procedures for the proposed
policy changes is helpful for Staff and for district operations to continue

» Samantha Fleischner: On the record stating, she is opposed to how proposed policies were
distributed and how we are not functioning as a board; Five people on TCD Board, and two
Supervisors decided to take it amongst themselves and rewrite two policies, for Delegation
of Authority to two TCD Staftf members

» Board decision for Supervisors to provide comments/feedback on proposed policy changes
and submit to AED for compiling; Discussed whether or not to allow Staff

comments/feedback on policies; No clear consensus reached
Thurston Conservation District Paged4of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




192
193
194
195
196
197

198
199.

200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212

213

214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234

235
236
237
238

* Board and Staff briefly discussed public comment letter received from RCO; Chair
affirmed Board can provide a requested response by December 20

12, Discussion on WSCC Policy Initiatives, All

" Stu Trefry reviewed the existing five policy initiatives and provided updates on their
status; Encouraged Board to access them on WSCC website and provide comment by
December 15™

13. 2018 Shellfish Work Program
= Staff provided update: due to loss of R&C/Assessment :

ding, no new funds in SWP for

2018; Current SWP account balance is approx. $150k 2018 SWP request approx.
$298k Staff sent SWP update to TCD Board, Thu' County, and Shellfish Advisory
Stakeholder group f01 comment and cIeatlve so moving forward

funiding is directed at outreach and ince
funding
* Chair requested ensuring time allotte

project budgets reduced, to
SWP can be put forth

14,

15.

f person to administer the program

* Chair suggested C ion Futures (CT) and Sentinel Land Trust (SLT) for funding
conservation ease Staff clarified TCD needs to increase base funding, to be able to
apply for grants required as match for CF and SLT

Board Meeting Minutes Review

February 28" Minutes :

» Shana Joy advised not to add a note to the minutes stating the vote for the January check.
register was inaudible on the audio recording; Does not constitute clear public record of all
district proceedings; Recommended readdressing the January check register

A. September 26, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes

= Skipped previously due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda

Thurston Conservation District Page 5 of 7 ‘ TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280

281 .

282
283
284

Samantha moved to approve the September 26, 2017 Monthly Board meeting minutes.
Linda seconded. Discussion: Richard and Eric have not reviewed them yet. Vote: Linda &
Samantha in favor. Richard & Eric Opposed. Doug noted on record as unable to vote via
phone. Motion failed.

B. November 1, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes
= Tabled by Chair

Financial Report

B. November Check Register
» Skipped previously due to removal of Executive Session
= Board requested clarification on the purpose of several

Linda seconded. and it looks like no voided
Clarified Board Auditor can vote on financ
Vote: Eric, Samantha, Linda, & Richard in
via phone. Motion passed.

= Boald discussed updates to AED

discussed how to conti]
and ensure checks are

advertising; Chair;
December 11"; St:
participation
Board decision for Chair ign district checks on behalf of the District Auditor next week.
ED Report highlights: TCD Legislative Conservation Tour on December 15" Lack funding to
continue Natural Resource Technician hiring process; Kathleen Whalen, Executive Director,
retired as of last Friday and will be planning celebration of her 22-year career at TCD;
Provided letter to Board in response to letter from WSCC; Summarizes steps implemented at
Staff level to fold into Action Plan WSCC is requesting

16. Adjourn, All

Thurston Conservation District Page 6 of 7 * TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




285
286
287

288
289
290
291
292

Richard moved to adjourn. Chair seconded. No Discussion. Vote: All in Favor. Doug noted
on record as unable to vote via phone. Motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric Johnson, Board Chair

Thurston Conservation Disfrict Page 7 of 7 ' TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}







Tab 2







Date Check#  through Check #

3/23/2018 19549 : 19597

TotaIinq

Voided Check #'s

83,872.70 none

The following checks were writlen on Timberland Bank:

3/25/2018 dd03251801 dd03251807 13,655.74 [Payroll
3/26/2018 19551 19576 25,203.18 |Accounts payable
411072018 dd04101801 ddo4101807 12,619.70 |Payroll
411172018 EFT EFT. 4,076.42 |Federal payroli liabilities
411112018 EFT EFT 247.90 [Federal payroll liabilities
41172018 EFT EFT 4,002.06 [Federal payroll liabilities
4H11/2018 EFT EFT 3,729.04 iFederal payroll liabilities
41212018 EFT EFT 55.00 |DRS - DCP
411212018 EFT EFT 6,939,35 |DRS - PERS
4192018 19577 19597 13,254.31 |Accounts payable

Total 83,872.70

Richard Mankamyer, Board Auditor

Dafe




White, Nora E

11:46 AM Thurston Conservation District
04/19/18 Payroll Transactions by Payee
March 22 through April 19, 2018
Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount

Dept of Retirement Systems

03/30/2018 Dept of Refirement ... EFT Liability Check a081C01 - 308.10.01... -110.00

04/04/2018 Dept of Refirement ... EFT Liability Chack 3081601 - 308.10.01... -7,391.81

04/10/2018 Dept of Refirement ... EFT Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... -6,939.35
Total Dept of Retirement Systems -14,441.16
EFT Payment

0411072018 EFT Payment EFT Liabllity Check 911011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -4,076.42

04{16/2018 EFT Payment EFT Elability Check . 911011812 3081001 - 308.10.01... -247.90

Q4H 012018 EFT Payment EFT Liability Check 911011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -4,082.06

0411012018 EFT Payment EFT Ljability Check 91-1011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -3,729.04
Total EFT Payment -12,146.42
QuickBooks Payroll Service

03/22/2018 QuickBaoks Payroll ... Liability Check Created by P... 3081001 + 308.10.01... -13,855,74

04/06/2018 QuickBooks Payrofl ... Liabllity Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -11,193.93

04/09/2018  QuickBooks Payroll ... Liabiiity Check Crealed by P.., 3081001 . 308.10.01... -1 425,77
Total QuickBooks Payroll Service -28,275.44
Berger, Kathleen T

03/23/2018 Berger, Kathlean T dd032... Paycheck Direct Beposit 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00

04/10/2018 Berger, Kathleen T dd041... Paycheck Direct Deposht 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Berger, Kathlaen T ' 0.00
Bishop, Stephanle E

03/23/2018 Bishop, Stephanie E dd032...  Paycheck Diregt Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

04/10/2018 Bishop, Stephanie E ddodi...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00
Franks, Amy E

03/23/2018 Franks, Amy E dd032... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

04/10/2018 -Franks, Amy E dd0odt... Paycheck Diract Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... D.00
Taotat Franks, Amy E 0,00
Hatch-Winecka, Amy B :

0312312018 Halch-Whiecka, Am...  dd032... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 » 308.10.01... 0.00

04/10/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Am...  dd041... Paycheck Diract Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Hatch-Winecka, Amy B - 0.00
Healy, Mara E

03/23/2018 Healy, Mara E ddo32...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

0411042018 Healy, Mara & dd041... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0,00
Total Healy, Mara E 0.00
McBee, Ashley R

03/23/2018 McBee, Ashiey R dd032.. Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

04/10/2018 McBas, Ashley R dd041...  Paycheck Direct Deposlt 3081001 - 308,10,01.., 0.00

04102018 McBes, Ashley R ddodi...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total McBee, Ashley R 0.00
Moorehead, Sarah )

03123/2018 Moorshead, Sarah dd032...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

04/10/2018 Moorehead, Sarah ddD41... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 « 308.10.01... 0,00
Totai Moorehead, Sarah 0.00
Warren, Nicole A ‘

032312018 Warren, Nicole A ddo3z2... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

04/10/2018 Warren, Nicole A ddodt,.. Paycheck Direct Beposil 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00
Total Warren, Nicole A 0.00

Page 1




11:16 AM Thurston Conservation District
04119118 Payroll Transactions by Payee
March 22 through April 19, 2018
Date - Name MNum Type Memo Account Amount
03/23/2018 White, Nora E ddgaz..  Paycheck Direct Plepaslt 3081001 + 308.40.01... 0.00
04102018 Whita, Nora E dd041...  Paycheck Direct Deposit. 3087001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total White, Nora E 0.00
TOTAL -52,862.02

Page 2




Thurston Gonservailon District

Check Register
As of April 12, 2018

Sourca Nawo

Jdsma

2o PN

dlrzizote

Acctual Basls
Amoual

Typa Num
3084010 Chesking Accounts
3091087 + 308,10.81 Cash Timberband Beak
B2 Pmt -Chack 10577
BEPmi-Choek 19578
BA Pml -Ciysck 19579
Bd Pml-Chack 19580
BAPm -Cheek 19581
Bil Pind -Chack 19562
Bl Pmi-Chack 19583
Bil ' -Check 18584
Bl Pmi -Chock 18585
BA Pm§-Chack 13586
B Pml-Gheck 18587
Bit Peat -Cherk 19588
Bl Pl -Cheek 19588
BEPml -Chack 18590
B Pt Chack 19591
B Pant -Chock 19587
BE Pt Cherk 18543
Bl Pl -Ciack 10594
B3 Pml -Chack 18595
B# Pml -Check 18590
Bil Pl -Chack 19597

Tolal 3084004 + 304.10.0( Cash Timberland Bank

Tolal 3068610 Chacking Accovnis
TOTAL

A& LWasten Agrcullural Laboraloikes
AquaTara Cullual Rosoticos

sailfasls

cullursd resauices

frian Thompsan manu sprander tepaly
Budd Bay Promolions bandanas tor PP granl
Comeasl olfice phorks ond inlomet
<Cufigan Waler Ce. walarcooker rental
Endurs add vahiclzs 1 potcy
kacey Communily Canlos Tacily rental

Nalional Associztion of G tor Disl arual hip
OfffcaTeam admin personnel

Pacific Sheffish nstiluls SPD grant acliiies

Pani Davis Gran( expensa relmbursement
Foneer Fra & Seourily, Inc alanm manilosing

Pianaer Fuzl fual

Pugel Sound Energy a5 and ofeclic usage
Qveg Appled Grology Todging during conferonce
Roganca - Life nsurance Ha ins premfums

Ricoh USA, Inc. capler lrase

Ricoh, USA Ine - sage copies

Soirth of the Sovnd Gommundy Farmland Tro Foin Map advailisog

Gat Qulside Oipapla

Pralries and politnatoiz grant activtios

-426.60
-2.308.00
-25.00
-2,418.00

2
=]
@
o

ARSRNNAANEANR R NN

~3at
-468.00
-H645
-175.00
B00.08
2,735.9%
45,46
7208
MEE?

&
@
2
B

-103.64
5.3
-184.6T7
-821.22
-156,00
<4,85¢.00
-13,754.31
-13,254. 1

32541
T

agatnst Thursiors Conservation Dislricl, and (kat |

"l the undersigned, do hereby cerlliy under penalty of perjury thal the materials have baan furnlshed, the sarvices
renclerad or the Jabor performed as described herein and that the claim Is a just, dus and unpaid obligation

Board Member

Date

Data

¥

g

:

Page Tofd




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Period: 02/2018
Retirement Due Date: 03/15/2018 :
Payment Status: Submitted ( 04-10-18 11:38:26 AM by A, Frank }
System Report Group/invoice # Amount
Deferred
Compensation
Program Payment
"DCP 919 0.00
Total Amount for DCP: 0.00
Plan 1 Payments
PERS 2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 1: 0,00
Pian 2 Paymenis
PERS 2358 494959
Total Amount for Plan 2: 4949 59
Plan 3 Payments .
DB Employer DG wWsiB DC Self
PERS 2358 ' 1167.82 98,61 723.33 1989.76
0.00 0.00 0.00
. Total Amount for Plan 3: 1989.76
Total Payment Amount: 6939.35
Scheduled Date of Payment: 411212018
. A e
A\ M 2

Page 1 of 1




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer:

Report Period:
Retirement PBue Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
03/2018

04/15/2018

Submitted { 04-10-18 11:24:24 AM by A. Frank }

System
Defarred

Compaensation
Program Payment

BcP

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Fayments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

PERS

Report Grouplinvaice # Amount

919 55,00
Total Amount for DCP;

2358 .00
Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DG wWsIB

2358 0.C0 0.00
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount;
Scheduled Date of Payment:

DC Self
0.00

6.00

55.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

55.00
41212018

Page 1 of 1




TAXPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT TING xotocl 612

Daposit Confirmation
Your payment has heen sceepled,

Payment Succassful

An EFT Acknowledgnmon! Number has been prvvided for This paymiant, Please keep this numbar fos your racords,

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUFE!
EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270860141732339

PLEASE NOTE

i Ay amounts rapresented Infhe subcategories of Saclal Security, Medicare, and Income Tax Withhoiding are for Inforaralional
: purjioses enly. !

Payment Information Eitteradd Data
TFaxpayear EIN  fommipl2
Tax Form 941 Binplovars Federal Tax
Tax Type I*pderal tax Doposi
Tax Pariad xar0o18
Payment Amount $3,720.04
Settlemant Date Qai4j2018
Suybcategories:
1 Social Security $:4.108,02
2 Medicare $493.02
3 Tax Withholding $1,128.00
Accaunt Number XARxKBIE4
Account Type CHECKING
Routing Number 325170754
Bank Name . FIMBERLAND BAMIC




TAXPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT TH: oo 16712

Yauir paymant has heus dogepied,

Payment Suecesuiul

An EFT Arkaowledgemen] Mumbar has beon provided for his paymenl. Please keep s numbor for yaur iesords,

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE!
EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270851 3444133

FLEASE MOTE

| Any amuunts reprasentsd In lhe subtategorios ol Satlal Sacurity, Medicara, snd Incoms Tas Wilkbolding are (o iforeationat
! f

purposas only.
payment Information Entared Baty
Taxpayer EIN Xrxax 1612
Tax Form 94 Employers Federal Tax
Tax Type ‘ Fedaral Tak Dopnsi
/Tax Period Q2018
Paymant Amount $4,002.08
Sgttlement Date GA/1112018
Subcategories:
1 Social Security $2,272.58
2 Medicare N EEED
3 Tax Withholding $1,268.00
Account Number XKAXXES54
Account Type CHECKING
Royting Number 325170754
Bank Name TIMBERLAND BANIC




TAXPAYER NAKE: THURSTON CONSERVATION BISTRICT

Paposit Confirmation
Your puymenk las besn necepiol,

Payment Successfal

TIN: e 1612

An BFT Acknowizdgement Number has been provided for this payment, Flease keep this nwmbor for your PRGOS,

REMINDER: REMEMEBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE!

r EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:

270R50154543400

PLEASE HOTE

Any amaunts reprasaited i D subcategaries of Saclal Secwity, Madicarg, and Incoma Tax Wilhhoiding are for iaformativnal
DIBOSES aniy.

Paymant Information

Enterod Data

Taxpayer EIN

XHRKIG12

Tax Form 041 Emplovers Fodaral Tax
Tax Type Fedonl Tax Doposit
Fax Period 2018
Payment Amount $247.90
Sotilement Date 04/ 1112018
Subcategories:

1 Soclal Securlty §124.72

2 Medicare 520,18

3 Tax Withholding 334,60
Account Numbar ¥rAxBE5
Account Type CHECKING
Routing Number 325170754

Bank Name

TIMBERLAND BANIC




TAXFAYER NARME: THURSTON CONSERVATION NSTRICT TIR: xxxxx 16712

Deposit Confirmation

Yoir payment has brea necepted,

BPayment Suceessiul

An EET Aetinowledgomant Munbar fias boen provided for dhis payment. Pleass keap s ramber for yowr reords.

REMINDER: REMEMEER TQ FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DU
| EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 2TOBGIT71828240

]

x PLEASE NOTE

Any amaunty representad in lhe subcategurios of Saciaf Securlty, Medivare, amtl incoma Tax Wilhhelding ar for infomiatianal ;
PUrposBs Gniy. H

Faywient Infornnation Entered Daka

Téxpavar EIN j3575 4142
Yax Form 944 Employers Fodaral Tax
Tax Type Federal Tax Depnsit
Tax Perted Qif2018
Péyment Amount $4,076.42
Seftfement Data : Q1142018
Subcategories!

1 Social Security $2.783,52

2 Medicare $636.30

3 Tax Withhalding $1,247.00
Account Number Xaxxx6554
Account Typa CHECKING
Routing Number 325170754
Bank Naime TIMBERLAND BANK




Financial Report Notes

March 2018

Balance Sheet — As of March 31 the checking account balance was $7,579.68, The Shellfish Protection
District Savings account halance was $232,639.33 and the general savings account balance was
$41,216.14. The accounts receivable balance was $207,567.05. Asof April 19" we have received
$26,000.00 of those funds. $60-75,000.00 additional funds should be in by the end of the month.

Balance Sheet compared ta last year — Even though there are many differences in account halances
comparing this March to March of last year, the overall position is just 1.5% difference.

profit and Loss -~ Revenue in Goods and Services reflects $10,110 gross from the plant sale in Marchl
Way to go Noral What a great event. We also made nearly $1000 on soil tests just in March. Great job
Nicole!

Profit and Loss compared to last year - Our staff has dramatically reduced since March of last year, so
that is a tremendous reduction in expenses, However with over 30% reduction in wages, the reduction
in revenue was only 21%.

Profit and Loss; Budget to Actual — for the month of March revenue was 68.33% of anticipated income
and expenses were at 76.39%. The plant sale inventory invoices are paid in March, but income is
realized ever since pre-sales began in October 2017, so the expenses are somewhat artificially inflated
for the month of March. For the year to date, revenue is at 65.58% of expected revenue and 76.83% of
expenses. We are starting out the year very conservatively due 1o the lack of Rates and Charges.




1:12 PM Thurston Conservation District

041718 Balance Sheet
Acorual Basis As of March 31, 2018
Mar 31, 18
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts 7.579.68
3088020 Savings Accounts 273,855.47
3088030 Petty Cash ] 585.98
Total Checking/Savings 282,021.13
Accounts Receivable
3090000 Accounts Receivable L 207,567.05
Total Acgounts Receivahle 207,567.05
Other Current Assefs
3090500 Prepaid Accounts 7.126.25
Tafal Other Current Assets 7,126.25
Total Current Assets 496,714.43
TOTAL ASSETS 486,714.43
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilitles 308,401.54
Eqully
3200000 Opening Bal Equity 286,884.05
32010060 Retained Earnings -48,208.74
Net Incorne -49,361.42
Total Equity 188,312.89
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 496,714.43

Page 1




1:13 PM Thurston Conservation District

04M7HS Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of March 31, 2018

Mar 31,18 Mar 31, 17 % Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts 7,579.68 7312110 -65,541.42 -89.6%
3088020 Savings Accounts 273,856.47  201,93566  -18,080.18 -6.2%
3088030 Petty Cash 585,98 203.76 382,22 187.6%
Totai Checking/Bavings 28202113  365,260.51 -83,239.38 -22.8%

Accotnts Receivable

2090000 Accounts Receivable 207,667.06 138,112,898 74,454.07 55.9%
Total Accounts Receivable . 207,667.05  133,112.98 74,454.67 55.9%
Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts _ 7.,126.25 5,831.85 1,194.40 20.1%
Total Other Current Assels 7,126.25 5,931.85 1,194.40 - 20.1% -
Total Gurrent Assets 496,714.43  504,305.34 <1,680.91 7 -1.5%
TOTAL ASSETS ' 496,714.43  504,308.34 -7,590.81 -1.5%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles 308,401.54 29560447 12,797.07 4.3%
Equity
3200000 Opening Bal Equlity 286,884,.05  286,884.05 0.00 0.0%
3201000 Retained Earnings -49,200.74 13,043.88 -62,253.63 -477.3%
Net income -49,361.42  -91,227.07 41,860.66 45.9%
Total Equity 188,312,889  208,700.87 -20,387.958 -0.8%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 486,714.43  504,305.34 ~7,580,91 «1.5%

Page 1



1:14 PV Thurston Conservation District

041 7H8 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2018
Mar 18 Jan - Mar 18
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income .
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev 33,541.21 113,538.03
3400000 - Charges Goods&Sves 14,180.36 21,906.54
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 14,217.75 32,082.02
3685000 - Assessment 1,730.74 7,168,85
Total Income - ___ 60,670.06 174,679.44
Gross Profit 60,670.06 174,679.44
Exnense
5531010 - Salarles & Beneflts 48,783.35 167,240.01
5531030 - Supplies 11,450.04 16,193.92
5531040 - Services & Charges 12,819.79 39,828.96
5531060 - Malntenance 139.50 294.68
5945360 - Capital Outlays 0.00 1,127.29
66100 + Cleaned up ltem Adj. Expense 0.00 172.00
Total Expense 74,192.68 223,856.86
Net Ordlnary Income -13,522.62 -49,177.42
Other Income/Expense «184.00 -184.00
Net Income -13,706.62 -49,361.42

Page 1




12:65 PM Thurston Conservation District
041718 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls March 2018
Mar 18 Mar 17 $ Change % Ghange
Ordinary Income/Expense h—-ﬁ
Ingome
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev -33,541.21 44,199.78 -10,658.57 -24.1%
3400600 - Charges Goods&5ves 10,467.77 8,262.31 2,205,486 26.7%
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 14,217.78 8,221.88 5,995.87 72.9%
3685000 - Assessment | 473074 15085862 -14,325:88 -89.2%
Total income 59,957.47 76,740.69 -16,783.12 -21.9%
Gross Profit 59,957 .47 76,740.69 -16,783.12 -21.9%
Expense
5531010 - Salaries & Benefits 49,783.35 71,860.12  -22,076.77 -30.7%
5531030 - Supplies ' 11,460.04 1812264  -6,672.60 -36.8%
5531040 + Services & Charges 12,819.79 16,973.54 -4,153.75 -24.5%
5534060 - Maintenance 139.50 45.15 94,35 209.0%
5945360 - Gapital Outlays o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Total Expense 74,192.68  107,001.45 -32,808.77 -30.7%
Net Ordinary Income -14,235,21 -30,260.86 46,025.65 53.0%
Other Income/Expense -184.00 0.00 ~184.00 _:100.0%
Net Income: ~14,419.21 -30,260.80 15,841.65 52.4%

Page 1



53'LLFYE

24666708

WL G

9 LLLPT

BLGSE'YE

LFLLVEP

HELCS oAty
%SL'RE eLTT
%ITST %1154
wne'gl LFooL'e
%LEL BLEZL'RE
%S L5L L3rEE
%5856 »L'BES0E

gEsLz'eh
00'LBE'DE
sTLEE
05'491°2F
SZTEEHE
SEEYS'8
SLSESLLE

BV
sorgee’y
'y
IPTLE'S
2E°TEL'SE
LODYT L

wistie

ou'sZe

2o¥R0'zE
YE0LTL 00'08¥'8 0062
LETOREYL 20EFE'S5T £O'BEFEL |
S8REL L [ SEESL
whpngjew,  whingiean s wbpng amwg - U
sigey fenoy

WISV PN
pwsow fztipg JoN

ezuoday o]
LY
FIR)AN Pk seRpIcy
toarg
SOD[AIIS PODEAUDD
TEIINCS [EUDITIIAY
seadng
TFOUAg Ut TRUR[ES

rsuadxy

AWy MmeL
o
FOOIAIDG PLE TRGEn 2of sefirla
i swebolg pHE RURS
FHewTTeSEY

owost|

soamog Sotpun.g

00

ik

307 oYW « uenuep
[enjoy "sa 195png $5071 ¥ WOid

PIISHI UOIEAISSTOD LOISINGL Y

iesLe ST ELE'E TS T

THITS e

SLE8F'E

’ LoSHr's

A9'eEz's PRALE'S

[::3-1- T IEH0R
®aLay GLioL'e o5'$50'% OFESE'T
HRETH YEESY'R Zirevh'El BO'REE"S
RiGTSE SFEEL'E- 25'942'S foxes ol
WEEER M5ETS'e ZITIERE SEERLEY

£2'80E

srLTEL
%LOEFEE COSEE |0'0£8°T 9084
%EL58 TS 18458 1TLesee
L0es 0D FLDELYL
ofpng joY,  JEEpNgIsAD S wipng ]

sieRg |eunoy

obaeau RN
sluesu] ARUIEID TN

asusdxy Imay
o
SoRR) BUE SoRez
IoARLL
FoOlALg PrdTRUCS
TR0 [FUALESICIS
coprddng
RiUOE U SBUEEG

esnedag

BIBI] JEDL
WU
FEOpInS puc spood Jof sefliryn
swtiBald pluT RUTID
JUALLSTRETY
BB
shanes Supung

UIIB 36 1GUCIR
[enloY "sA Jebpng ssoT P 340ad
}OLASIQ UCIIBAIISULOD :n“mh:nb




-sasuadxe Ut yIuow Jad 90T ZES paLunsse 198 pNg JUBWISSRSSY LTOT ¥}

%ST DM
%S Sadsn
%ST 15
%5 ~ oo
e/u . 251
g/u N3FLD
%ST ’ 300
%8 208
-JueJS Ag Sa1RI JUSLUISINGUIIRL 1500 103 pu; B[ RMOLE Sunoj|os 3y} Jupunsse Suljng 30aIpU] HGEMD|IY 5

~asuadxe 1uedd 18301 YoRa 01 Apaeucipodold paledoys ale saguadxa PuUssIE 1201 YL {Z)

£T0T/T/E prruaajdly - ueiSead 10 juesd oiyosds e o) pafieyd 310U (M Asup J usAR SUCIIUNY wieISesd 101503 B NG UOLENSILILEE JOI5CO 8 104 BIB 33502 HINS USUM
“URURY "USD) Ul PARIBYAI SRR AW SRE Aisnomadd “pafold quswdo@azp Suipuny Jo JuelgAweiSoud 2 uo Supjiom 1uads Jou Bl RIS Wweidoud ||B 107 JUNOD2E 01 407, MEN papuswuolay ()

£1E'8 558'2 7LE'T % 5207 695'T - - - - {v) e 3avapUL n%_s.%a

|
TiTes 6687 wLET 362 2/07 895°T - - - - . {g) 3uypg 33xpYy Rjqemo|ly
119°0v 50°E SER'Y - SOEE 6I7 61 - - . - LORESOIY Ja1yE FW0IU] 19N
- - R . B < - . - p - - (2} UERESO|lY PEBUIAND

{ss07) swoau) upesdo
S0%'B% $I8TT E re'r POVt rEL - - . sasUIEXT [210L
LER'E WI'T £5E €T 88 Q5 - - sasusdxg BYlo
L9568 st 34 €976 o117 - - sayddng
Z00°LE LESTT yEF'S SE6Y TOEB =R - “233 salie|es IV
- - 39 S3lielES
1006 IT16'sT R0 8v5"Y 502°8T ELL'DT - S6E'E - - S6E'E - S6E'E anuassy |239L
LIPS T8.°0T 60T'8 €LL'07 ¥99'T 39T e°T et] !
- “ - SR [BIBped
658'0C TT6'ST 86y ] - - : $IURID TS
TEL'T TEL'T TELT TELT UBUWSEISSY
9L S5 45 o5 SSit REERE] feaoL Hhghea | Uipy WPy Hepy
Supung “usg Eli =) eSS
. . iiel BN s¢87
L | : “ SeoInosey PAPLISAU] JAUI0 B JUBUSSISSY Aq papung S2RIARY

¢80 40 NOLLYDOTIY T - T NOMAO



150 PM
04/09/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 03/31/2018

Mar 31, 18
Baginning Balance 243,266.99
Cleared Transactions
Chacks and Payments - 1 item -10,647.83
Deposits and Credits - 1 ltem 2017
Total Gleared Transactions -10,827.66
Cleared Balance . . 232,639.33
Reglster Balance as of 03/31/2018 232,639.33
Ending Balance 232,639.33

Page 1




1:50 PM Thurston Conservation District

4410918 Reconciliation Detail
2382003 - Saving-2410 Shelifish Fund, Period Ending 03/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 243,266.99
Cleared Transactions
Ghecks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer (3/15/2018 ) X -10,647.83 -10,647.83
Total Checks and Payments : -10,647.83 -10,647.83
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 03/31/2018 X 2047 20.‘§_7
Total Daposits and Credits 20.47 20147

Total Cleared Transactions i -10,627.68 -10,627.66

Gleared Balance 40,627.66 232,539.33

Reglster Balance as of 03/31/2018 L 0,627.66 232,63?@

Ending Balance . -10,627.66 ‘ 232,639.33

Page 1



llﬁi@land Bank
% ,

Gmes. 1995
Page 1oft 03/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SHELLFISH FUND 3 S
2918 FERGUSON ST 8W STE A BLDG 1 CYCLE-101 2410
TOMWATER WA 98512
REG SV MO STMT kitAk02410
BEGINNING RATE  0.10000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 02/28/18 e viasbnnr s 243,266.99
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .iiiivirsvesssnnrariinnns 20.17
LESS 1 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS .iiviicivvrsminrivnvrscssssansgans 10,647.83
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE ....cocvvrmeennn et rrenre ety rreeanr 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF March 31, 2018 e 232,639.33

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
#%% EL ECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***

Date Description ‘ Amount

03/15 Funds Transfer via Online 10,647.83
*x% DEPOSITS **¥

Date Description Amount

03/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 20.17

*** BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date Balance Date Balance Date Batance Date Balance
02/28  243,266.99 03/15  232,619.16 03/31  232,639.23

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER........c.cccnmn 91-0260220

INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE.............. 61.16

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information, Our privacy palicy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal Information at www. timbertandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request If you calf us at 1-800-562-8761. :

Mermber

FDI@ _ www.timberlandbank.com 15 P




1:48 PM
04/09/18

Thurston Conservation District’

Reconciliation Summary
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 03/31/2018

Mar 31,18
Beginning Balance 41,215.09
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 itam 1.05
Total Cleared Transactions 1.08
Cleared Balance ) 41,216.14
Regfster Balance as of 03/31/2018 41,216.14
Ending Balance A41,216.14

Page 1




1:48 PM Thurston Conservation District

04109118 Reconciliation Detail
' 3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 03/31/2018

Type - Date Num " Name . Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 41,295.09
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Gredits - 1 item

Deposit 03/31/2018 X 1.05 1.05
Tolal Deposits and Credits ) 1.05 1.05

Total Claared Transactions . 1.06 1.05
Cleared Balance - ’ 1.06 41,246.14
Register Balance as of 03/31/2018 1.05 41,216.14
Ending Balance 1.05 41,216.14

Page 1




erland Baok
5 Quen 915

Page 1ofl 03/31/2018
IPHURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1

- Hksk koK
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-101 HAEKGEEY

REG SV MO STMT *¥X*16568

BEGINNING RATE  0.03000

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 02/28/1B ccccrnncvisnmannaee 41,215.09
PLUS 1 DEPQSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ..oviiniimiareensianee 1.05
LESS O CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ........ Creerercerraatesn e 00
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE ..oociorivnivrmrnsemanermerrmsuss e 0

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF March 31, 2018 cccerrnncis i 41,216.14
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERTOD: 31

*k* DEPOSITS ***

Date Description : Amount
03/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 1.05

*%% BALANCE BY DATE ***

Pata Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
02/28 41,215.09 03/31 41,216.14

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER........ccocvinee 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE.....covvrvemn 3.05

Federal law requires us to tell you how we coilect, share, and protect your personal Information, Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-pollcy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

FDI@ www.timberfandbank. com a 1= MERRER




1:46 PM
04109/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 items
Peposits and Credlts - 42 [tems

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Batance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 30 tems
Deposlts and Cradits - § itoms

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balahce as of 03/31/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Totai New Transactions

Endlng Balance

Mar 31, 18

-54,222.69
55,691.03

1,468.34

25,851.39

27,319.73

-27,896,86
765.00

-27,131.86

167.87

-12,619.70
-12,619.70

-12,431.83

Page 1




1:46 PM
04/09/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2018

Type

Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 ltems

Bill Pmt -Chack
Bill Pt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bifl Pmt -Check
BIlIl Pmt -Ghack
Bili Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Rifl Pmt -Check
Bik Pmi -Check
BHi Pt -Check
Bill Pt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bil Pint -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmit -Check
Bill Pmt ~Check
Liability Check
Llability Check
Check

Check

|iabiiity Check
Liablkity Chack
Liability Check

Total Checks and Paymenis

02/26/2018
02/26/2018
02/26/2018
0212612018
0242672018
02/26/2018
02/26/2018
02/26/2018
02262018
02/26/2018
021262018
02{26/2018
0212612018
02126/2018
02/26/2018
02/26/2018
02/26/2018
02/126/2018
02/26/2018
03/02/2018
03/02/2018
03/08/2018
03/14/2018
03/20/2018
03/20/2018
032212018
033012018
04/0412018

Num

195647
19641
19548
19645
18546
19537
19638
18540
16531
19530
19635
19543
18639
19533
10544
19529
19542
189532
19528
EFT

EFT

PG
EFT

EFT
19578

Deposits and Credits - 42 items

Bill Prmi -Check
Blli Pmt -Check
Bifl Pt -Cheek
Bill Pmi -Check
Deposit

Sales Receipt
Sales Recelpt
Safes Receipt
Payment

Sales Receipt
Bifl Pt -Check
Sales Receipt
Transfer

Sates Recelpt
Sales Receipt
Sales Recalpt
Transfer
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

B Pmt -Chack
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Chack
Payment

Sales Recelpt
Sales Recelpt
Paycheck

02/26/2016
050412016
01/18/2017
1211912017
0310212018
03/02/2018
03/02/2018
00/06/2018
03/06/2018
03/06/2018
0971312018
0311412018
03/15/2018
03/20£2018
03/20/2018
03/20/2018
03{2012018
03/23/2018
03/23/2018
03/23/2018
03/2312018
03/23/2018
03/23/2018
03/23/2018
03/23/2018
03/23/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2010
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/31/2018
03/31/2018
04/10/2018

18757
18844
19128
19484

60541...
60541...
60541...

60541...

19550

60541...

60541...
60541...
60641...

dd03z...
dd032...
dd032...
dd032...
dd032...
dd032...
ddo3z2...

ddo32.,

ddi3az...

19671
18559
19669

60541..

60541...
dd0odt...

Naine

Whitiock Lirited Par...

- Qwg Applied Geology

Get Outslde Olympla
Waterfalt Englneering
Whitlock Limited Par...
Olympla School Dist...
Olymplan, The

Puget Sound Energy
Comcast

Goastal Custodial
Minuteran Press
Ricoh USA, Inc.
Pioneer Fuel

FP Malling Solutions
Ricoh, USA Inc - Us...
Claire Hollenbaugh
Regence - Life Insur...
Cuillgan Water Co.

A & L Western Agric...
Regence - Health G...
Wells Fargo Remilta...

QuickBooks Payroll .. -

QuickBooks Payrafl ..,
Thurston Ganservati...
Beneflt Resourcs, e
QuickBooks Payrolt ...
Dept of Retirement ..
Dept of Relirement ...

Minuteman Press
LIS Postal Senvice
Ralnter Sportsmart's...
Grays Harbor Conse...

ASMNT:A098- Soit ...

ASMNT

MISC:WD98 - Plant ...
MISC:M102 - Whalc...
MISC:W0D8 - Plant ...
Skaookumchuck Gra...

MISCW088 - Plant ...

ASMNT:ADSS - Equi...
MISC:MOE - SSCFLT
ASMNT:AD10-Overh...

Berger, Kathleen T
White, Nora E
Warren, Nicole A
Moarehead, Sarah
McBee, Ashley R
Healy, Mara E
Hatch-Winecka, Am...
Rlshop, Stephanie E
Franks, Amy E

UPS

Minuteman Press
skookumchuck Gra...
WSCGWSGCG - Blo...
ASMNT:ADSS - Equi...
ASMNT:A098- Soll ...
Moarehead, Sarah

Gir

><><><><XXXXKXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

o 3¢ 3¢ 3¢ 3¢ 5 3¢ 3¢ 3¢ 3¢ 3 BRI K K KX AR R AR AR KR AR K

Amount Balance

25,854.39

+3,950.00 -3,950.00
-2,695.00 -6,645.00
-1,175.00 -7,820.00
-1,062.50 -§,882.50 .
~748.54 -9,631.04
52477 -10,255.81
-42545 -10,681.26
-388.00 -11,069.26
-360.93 -11,430.19
-312.52 -11,742.71
-307.18 -12,049.89
-184.67 -12,234.56
-148.74 -12,383.30
-420.77 -42,504.07
-116.68 ~12,620.75 -
<50.00 -12,870.75
-41.64 «12,712.39
<3141 -42,743.80
-12,00 +12,755.80
-4.447,99 -17,203.78
+1,000.00 -18,203.79
-13,787.44 -31,991.23
-538. 91 -32,831.14
-184.09 -33,0156.14
-60.00 -33,065.14
-13,656.74 -46,720.88
~110.00 -46,830.88
-7,391.81 54,222,869
-54,222.69 -54,222.69
0.00 0.00
0.60 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0,00
415 4.16
1680.00 - 154.15
1,730.74 1,864.88

- 908.00 2,793.84
4,449.59 7,243.48
5,111.60 12,355.08
0.00 12,355.08
5,000.00 17,355.08
10,647.83 28,002.91
30.00 28,032.91
65.94 28,048.85
186.00 28,284,856
500.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
.00 28,784.85
0.60 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
0.00 28,784.85
26,606.18 55,481.03
70.00 55,551.03

- 140.00 65,691.03
0.00 65,691.03

Page 1




1:46 PM Thurston Conservation District

04/09/18 Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 03!31!2018

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Paychack Q4/10/2018 ¢dC41...  McBes, Ashley R X 0.00 55,641.03
Paycheck 04/10f2018 dd041...  White, Nora & X 0.Q00 55,691,03
Paycheck 04/10/2018 dd041... Warren, Nicote A X 0.00 55,691.03
Paycheck 410/2018 dd041... McBes, Ashley R X 0.00 55,691.03
Paycheck 04/10/2018 dd041... Healy, Mara E X 0.00 55,691.03
Paycheck 04/10/2018 dd041... Halch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 56,691.03
Paycheck Q41072018 dd041...  Franks, Amy E X 0.00 55,691.03
Paycheck 04/10/2018 ddo41... Berger, Kathleen T X 0.00 55,691.03
Paycheck 04H10/2018 dd041...  Bishop, Stephanie E X 0.00 55,691.03

Total Deposits and Credits - 55,681.03 65,681.03
. Total Cleared Transactions 1,468.34 1,468.34
Cleared Balance 1,468.34 27,319,73
Uncieared Transactlons
Checks and Payments - 30 iterns
Bill Pmt -Chack 05162017 19261 Crains Office Supply -144.83 -144.63
BHl Pmt ~Check Q6052017 19266 Crains Office Supply -58.74 -203.37
Bill Pmf -Check 11M5/2017 19447 Colontal Supplement... - -3560.36 -563.73
Bill Pmt -Check - f2f2er2017 19506 Wendy Stevens -451.65 -1,005.38
Bili Pmt -Check 0212612018 19536 Northwest Meadows... -1,388.20 -2,393.58
Bili Pmi -Check 02/26/2018 19534 Jasmin Faulk - Dick... -100.00 -2,493.58
Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2018 19544 Skookumchuek Gra... -200.00 -2,603.68
Liability Check 031472018 19576 Colonial Supplemant.., -307.68 -3,001.26
Bill Pmt ~-Check 03/26/2018 19574 WACD . ~9,221.25 -12,222.51
Blll Pmt-Check ©0326/2018 18575 Whitlock Limited Par... -3,850.00 -16,172.51
Bill Pmt ~-Check 03/26/2018 19570 Thurston Co Public ... -3,512.61 -18,685.12
Bill Pmt -Check - 03/26/2018 19573 WA St Unlversity En... -2,134.00 -21,819.12
~Bill Pimt -Check 03/26/2018 19572 Wa St Conservation ... -1,153.48 -22,972.60
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19558 Molissa Davis -1,033,86 -24,0086.56
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26f2018 19552 Amy Franks ) -493.43 -24,499.93
Bill Pmti -Check 03/26/2018 19567 Rlcoh, USA Inc - Us... -456.83 -24,955.92
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19563 Puget Sound Energy -A2.77 -25,368.69
Biit Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19551 A & L Western Agric... -402.00 -25,770.69
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19554 Coastal Custodial -374.14 -26,144.83
Blll Pmt -Chack Q3/26/2018 18556  Comecast -370.93 -26,515.76
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 18562 Paclflc Shelifish Insti... -301.08 -26,816.84
Bili Pmt -Check . D3/26/2018 19564 Rainier School Distrl,.. | -246.80 -27,063.64
Bilt Pmt ~Checlt 03f26/2018 15568 Saflsh Sea Conferen... «230.00 -27,293.64
Bili Pmt ~Check 03/26/2018 10566 Ricoh USA, Inc. -184.67 -27,478.31
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19553 Brian Thompson ~139.60 -27,617.81
Bill Pmt-Check . (3/26/2018 19557 Maggte Natherlin -100.00 -27,717.81
Bill Pmt -Check 032612018 19560 Olympla School Dist... -91.00 -27,808.81
Bill Pmt -Check 0372612018 19565 Regence - Life Insur... -41.64 -27,850.45
Bill Pt -Chack 03f26/2018 19556 Culligan Water Co. -31.41 -27,881.86
Bill Pmit -Check 03/26/2018 19561 Pacific Conservalion... «15.00 : -27,896.86
Totaf Checks and Payments -27,896.86 -27,896.86
Deposlis and Credils - 5 items
Transfer 10/0912047 300.00 - 300.00
Sales Receipt 101312017 60541...  ASMNT:A098 - Equi... 130.00 430.00
Transfer 1140912617 100.00 530.00
Safes Receipt 11/30/2017 80541...  ASMNT:A099 - Equi... : 180.00 710,00
Sales Receipt 1243172017 60641... ASMNT:A099 - Equl... 55,00 765.00
Total Deposits and Credits 765.00 765.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -27,131.86 ~27,131.86
Register Balance as of 03/31/2018 : 25,663,562 187,87
MNew Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Llability Check 14/08/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... ~11,193,43 -11,193.93
Liability Check 04/09/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... -1,425.77 -12,619.70

Page 2




1:46 PN Thurston Conservation District
Reconciliation Detail

0410818
30810084 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2018
Typa Datg Num Name | Cir Amount Balance
Total Checks and Payments «12,619.70 «12,619.70
Total New Transaclions -12,619.70 -12,619.70
-38,283.22 -i2,431.83

Ending Balance

Page 3




)

N\
A .:amb crland Bank

o N N
R N—r

Page lof4 03/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BIDG 1 —_——
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-030 G554
FREE BUSINESS CK **x*%06554 -
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 02/28/18 (e eeinsmneaans 25,851.39
PLUS 11 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS wivievvmriresisiiveresessnnns 55,691.03
LESS 29 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS .eveser e ees e eriaeeemecnannes ’ 54,222.69
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE ..o iivimirerarenesiciss s eessrracosnee 4]
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF March 31, 2018 ...iivrieeeeeeenianns 27,319.73

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
*#% CHECK TRANSACTIONS **

Date Serfal Amount Date = Serial Amount Date Sarial Amount

03719 19528 * 12,00 03/13 19537 # 624.77 03/12 19544 116.68
03/12 19529 50.00 03/12 19538 42545 03/13 . 19545 1,062.50
063/13 19530 312,52 03/09 19539 148.74 03/26 19546 748.54
03/12 19531 360.93 03/12 19540 388.00 03/26 19547 3,950.60
03/13 19532 3141 03/12 19541 2,695.00 03/21 19548 1,175.00
03/12 19533 120.77 03/12 19542 41.64

03/12 19535 * 307.18 03/13 19543 © 184.67

(*) Asterisk denotes sklp in check sequence

*%% ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS btk

Date Description : ) Amount
03/02 Checking wWithdrawal : 184.00
03/07 AC BLUESHIELD OF WA INS. PREM. : 4,447 .99
03/08 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 55.00
03/08 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBQOKS - 13,787.44
03/14 - AC INTUIT PAYROLL 5 QUICKBOOKS : 839,91
03/15 ~ AC BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFFR 50.00
03/19 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY ' ' ’ 55.00
03/19 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 7,391.81
03/21 AC WELLS FARGC CARD PHONE PYMT 1,000.00

03722 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 13,655.74

Federad law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal Information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy ]
or we wiil mail you a frae copy upon request IF you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

F DI@ www. tinbedandbank, com ‘ ' A5y ful prosnd




SRR,
r-‘ﬁ.\é’_/r /“\\% W T
Linberkand Banl
NN et
Page 2af 4 03/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT :
2918 FERGUSON BT SW STE A BLDG 1 S——
TUMWATER WA 98512 4
#¥k DEPOSTTS #* %
Bate Description Amount
03/02 CK Depostt 154.14
03/05 3/2 CKS 154.14 5/B 154,15 01
03/06 CK Deposlt 95.94
03/06 CK Deposit 5,111.60
03/07 CK Deposit 5,358.59
03/12 AC TCTREASURER 1104 CITYREMIT 1,730.74
03/15 AC PAYPAL TRANSFER 5,000.00
03/15 Funds Transfer via Online 10,647.83
03/16 CK Deposit 210.00
03120 CK Deposit 686,00
03/27 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 26,696,18
#%% BALANCE BY DATE %%
Date Balance Date Balance Data Balance Date Balance
02/28 25,851.39 03/02 " 25,821.53 03/05 25,821.54 03706 31,029.08
03/07 31,939.68 03/08 18,097.24 03/09 17,948.50 03f12. 15,173.59
03/13 12,957.72 03/14 12,117.81 03/15 27,715.64 03/16 - 2792564
03/18 20,466.83 03/20 21,152.83 03/21 18,977.83 03/22 5,322.09
03/26 ) 623.55 03/27 27,319.73 C
NOTE: THERE IS A NEW PHONE NUMBER TO CALL TO REPORT A
LOST OR STOLEN CARD. THE NUMBER IS 1-800-500-1044.
Member

FDIEC

wiww. timberl andbank.com

G




10H CONG !WA
Hnrmmsa
HATER, ViR 23 e

SincarARa HANK 19528
WASINGACH STARET 52 SRBIBY
LRI, A BRI pesr i

p 200

ARL¥(nes Apiadrd Labeshts
lillmwﬁlmu,wsul
LA B3

13
O pauZEs 133251 545 WR00DESLE

gm;

03/19/2018 19528 $12.0C

Y

I T gy

;w0 e ol pacd e vieas e
L y 13

! vnunsgonconsenvamion cistRicT [r— 18520
. W, 12 VIO S TREET B HIEILY
' TR un.wu?msnn“ TLYWIA A B3 pleell
T
\ peioms  DusRchanh 5009
v BRI
DOLLARS

LA TARG ES1IACT

'i
l
|
|
J

w0igEans HAGEI0TELI LIDD0REERW

B !\.I\M‘Mtﬁh‘llmlli!ll

03/12/2018 :19529 $50.00

ﬂ'il‘:rswmugsmus[ R

1

AT WWE 1R L
34252

e ol iy

W
¥O1A5300 11325570750 LIDODSE S

THHRSTDN l:ﬂNSHLVA!‘lDII DES!H‘GY
carsont v R
wummw» mlulw

iy Sorekl
wan e

03/13/2018 19530 $312.52

P . .
.
DLTWPLA, WA AR TN
"360.93
5

T y

Loneul
PODCHIN
Seiva, VIARNLITEE

MENT  ofebpterat Wi kiladl
8

Page: 3 of 4

AT 10535
muasrou CONSERVATION DIETAICT e e T Pasnet
SO A WY wvl

AT bR
mwn e
HoTHIHN

e MRRIRAN N 20760
oo
Torp Fsdd St 1

e P
et o
charpl WA T2

e grnsdipdadt

I TEERS

L THURKZOH CONBEAYATIH DISTRICT 19637
H l”\"mllm REET(-E 5T H
i &‘mmﬁnn San el s H
N . OEXTERINE
i yian  Oreeshesd . §
. ARG T o MTINOT 4
Tyt el biskl. i Pt
$113Legon Wy EE H On:-uwm'mmg..m
Qymgia A H1 o
| o el keI p 7
lise. o & N Bt NOOF
L PDINEa e $325)7075% 4RO0DES S

03/13/2018 19537 $624.77

r——————TETe R e eSS

IHUstriconsEnv.mon m:nn.lc'r * 5, YmBEELANG WARK 19535
- ANYIMHDAIOH FIRIET $€ AU
“!M'A'IH.W:\ mlum DAL YA o] N
tazyame - g e § "
rumm\wm-rumw o
[rr—— potLans
ik p
PO M) W{ﬁ‘“mﬂ‘mp

2!

=0 E9§3Re HIZELTHYEY LHN00RSSE

W

: fo530 |
#easo et H
oo e, B
wwmm mn-cw CLYLPLL WA 53 Lt F
1
nyewy Pearhd LA
oo E . 3

03/12/2018 19538 $42545
LT PMA————

OLTEALe 335570750 LADOOESSLY

03[12[2018 19531 $360.Q%5

T e e

5E
- %smwaumnm

ume  wewiedw U ‘7"‘:'36

. 18532
‘niiﬁﬂamu GONSERVATION DIFTRUIST " pneaTouN

. AEOH PR TOre KT REE I BE PETLLIL

: uﬁ'hmwﬁ’.mf,'}ﬁ" T 31 vt

T e wa“ﬂ-lﬂu - “atdt

oo " M
ThafOne muuw
DRLARY
waqnswv.m

B ohvitts var s sl gé.

AELGGAT FIZSITHTEMT HAOGOESS W

mummn)mmmug

03/i2/2016 19532 $31.41

nanon cameaw.!lcﬂ DIBTEIGT
ERQISOST SV 3UREA -
smnlmm e
i -pad

Y™

Mty Scbsens

TET T AT LT T T r SO £k T

18533

AT
wnei

[EE
$

i) Taiady

FPUsIngSckiss
1dn oty

Ty ) oo e B
M, ORI R

Vet post et

(ALY

wwr

YOS IEY 325170754 WIE0UDEES

03/12/2018 19533 $120.77

W05 1Re 113 25110750 LAOUDES 5S4

03[09[2018 19539 $148. 74

HU!\S‘!ON coztss O R kol AL, 164540
“ RVATI DISTRICT - JIIWMW GTREET AL
nau\mm:{g? m us“.. .1 TLTLEA YA R L VR
[t wsudb-kn - ot s *E040
e ey
Popdsnedfew BOALARS
A
Faart Fror 11l e, BOTOIH P DA LITAT % ST
. POERIGS . . TN
Bedopon, Via 0O E5D .

W (s audabuen

PEAELO® Q3REATOTSNE LHOUORSEW

03712/2018 19540 $388.00

O T T ST
19641
muns'mx co}iSEMwnIﬂN' DI BTRIST an “vﬁ?nw :gum-&’ - s
“"s"" S YWY $U5 HAHERIE
M
v CnpAed Bedogr 15900
ity ¥
[ ] M#vl Cacvgr
e
w)!}'n A'! IuE
gl YR

VI Phishopsbor thinba insdots

UOLRELIW 1135170766 49000655k

0371272018 19541 $2,695.00




3
* THIMSFOH CONSERYATION DISTRUOT T B lowz
J o
tﬂm;‘_!;.m.muam AP HHL wBEN ;
s POFOLIE R . Y E
Sibie $
¥
[ortityy
Privairaiaiand A C T s A GTERIAE

Feird DAETPERSEY

LW W

S
F¥OLIELY HAELIOFELE LUBODREEL FQUOCOOL BN

Page: 4 of 4

SR OmdsClirsa

ew  Prrssed R gt
-

'munsrrou COHSENYATION ms‘rmr;t e e armmn
m*‘“”“'m (A w.af‘.'fh LT WA 2w
MO L
uvpwe  FHQUECNG ""hTADY
ki 3§
O Thinand g Mok 0F Syl 1 w3 OFLOT
pottags

PR KL AT

UDI95UAY B2 TUTSLE LISODRSSYY

0371272018 19542 $41.64
mmmww

AR
., nlsnemkcousanv,s‘umibnﬁ-rm‘r TRaTUA L 19543
AL
%Ammm uxq mrg;nzﬁvu ywuumun
bi-'!ﬂ-l
poona, BEULL 164,67
-epolied T, L i §

°, Orahaget LY

R T3A ¥t
PO S RSEDTA
-'-Mu,'l{‘llil& ‘G E
Cand ix

T agerhin

fy
et

PO LR5L Y BITIRROTENG LHODUESSLY

03/13/2018 19543 $184.67

___...—mmmm CATal I TR
- 18544
l
THURGIOR CONSERVATION OIS TRIGT b st
AL sl ale A, ) e
moape Ak e “HGES
ity . 5
o
R USA T
POBXINO| LE5)

Peskions, SASH G5

LEwd s

&
AOYEL 32FLTI0YEL L TUN06 S

0371272018 19544 $116.68

'munkmm:uusmvnmu DIBTﬂm '
8§ EVAEAN] G5, G -

Lo e ja -
POSTSLEN 43THITOTELE L RO000RAELY

03/13/2018 18545

$1,062.50

THURRTOR LORSENVATIN pBTICT TREEALIO R 18548
T TERGUSCH T APV TSRS 58 s
n.wmmwa mmm T WA st AR
v Wk Ll P wzinse
aivTnd b3
o H SR Ep Bt L S0
LS
‘!‘;‘m!ﬂ:tﬂm‘.ﬁ Trsty Forl ToRTATATCR Lab TR T
Tomikn A RNE y
W commoamerICHRN BT
0- #+

HORShEY 132GV TATSN; LYDAORESLY

0372672018 19546 $748.54

THUHSTEN CORIERVATINE DlaTAIGT ThmcaLt s 19547
LI BW, PAIEA ﬂ!“ﬂbﬂﬁl’u’liﬂu‘f &E 230y
w-mm- w.A:'.L.u!J;m DLALYTR R Ea ]
o POl Batrantp 335000

bith b3
Veikah Lot Pabuds |

Tl drven KW EUS A
Towaled, WASHY

FT=TE

]
eOITELPR WFEELTOTOME LROOOL5 S0

03/26/2018 19547 $3,950.00

03/21/2018 19548 $1,175.00




11:24 AM
04/16/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 02/15/2018

Type Date Num Narne Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 7,347.80
Cloared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 22 Hems
Credit Card Charge  01/MB/2018 RE§ X -16.27 -18.27
Credit Card Charge /192018 Wal Mart X <131.06 -147.33
Crodit Card Charge  01/22/2018 paypatl X -494 .04 -641,37
Credit Card Charge  01/22/2018 8143 Color Graphics X ~13.07 -654.44
Credit Card Charge 0172412018 Wagners European ... X -27.35 681,79
Credil Card Charge 01/25/2018 B144 Ups X 12,76 -6094.66
Credit Card Charge  01/26/2018 8155 UPs A -9.43 -703.98
Credit Card Charge  0H/27/2018 US Posial Setvice X ~36.28 -740.23
Credii Card Charge 0172812018 857 Uprs X -12.81 ~763.04
Credi{ Card Charge  01/30/2018 City of Olympia X -1.50 ~754.54
Credit Gard Charge  01/31/2018 acorn nafuralists X -399.47 -1,154.01
Credit Card Charge  01/31/2018 City of Qlympia A -1.60 -1,155.61
Credit Gard Charge  02/03/2018 8158 UPS X -11.68 -1,167.19
Credit Gard Charge 02/07/2018 T Sheets X -75.00 -1,242.19
Credil Gard Charge  02/07/2018 3131 Caspio inc X -59,00 -1,301.19
Credit Card Charge  02/07/2018 8148 Crains Gffica Supply X -48.95 -1,350.14
Credjt Card Charge 02/07/2018 GA Parking X -5.00 -1,358.14
Credit Card Charge 02/1072018 9149 UPS X -10.91 -1,369.05
Credit Card Charge  02/13/2018 paypal X -172.00 "-1,541.05
Credil Card Charge  (2/13r2018 8159 Groeery Outlet X -60.91 -1,601.96
Credit Card Charge  02/13/2018 Crains Office Supply X -28.35 -1,631.31
Credit Card Charge  02/14/20618 Wagners European .., X -44.82 -1,676.13
Total Charges and Cash Advances -1,676.13 -1,676,13
Payments and Credlts - 2 items
Bill 1203172017 Wells Fargo Remifta... X 8,277.18 8,277.18
Credit Card Credit Gi/23/2018 paypal X 40.38 8,317.56
Total Cleared Transactions 6,841.43 6,641.43
Cieared Balance -6,641.43 706,37
Unclearad Transactions
Gharges and Gash Advances - 44 items
Credit Card Charge  06/30/2017 Best Buy -65.25 -65.25
Credit Card Charge  08/22/2017 7846 Fed Ex ~18,32 -83.57
Credlt Card Charge  09/08/2017 7868 | San Franscisco Stre... -33.82 ~117.49
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7754 Trader Joes -33.58 -151.07
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2017 7868 Wagners European ... 32,87 -183,74
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2017 7852 Spooner Bewy Farm -23.00 -208,74
Credit Card Charge  10/24/2017 8017 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -236.74
Credit Card Charge 102712017 8005 Minuteman Press -B90.43 -1,127.17
Credit Card Charge 1012112017 BO08 SPSCC -154.75 ~1,2681.92
Credit Card Charge 10/2712017 BO24 San Fransclsco Sire,.. -152,70 -1,434.62
Credit Card Charge  10727/2047 8023 - Aberisons -68.45 «1,503.07
Credit Card Charge  10427/2047 8007 Brown Paper Tickels -58.74 -1,556.81
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8011 Starbucks -34.71 -1,591.52
Credlt Card Charge 1002712017 7959 Facehbook <3000 -1,621,52
Credit Gard Charge 142712047 8003 Dispute Resclution ... -30.00 -1,851.52
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8026 Fred Meyer -26.8% -1,678.41
Credi{ Card Charge 102712017 8028 Haggen -18,01 -1,696.42
Credil Card Charge  10/2712017 8029 Ofympla Food Co-Op -14.90 ~1,711.32
Cradit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7979 Casplo Inc ~59,00 -1,770.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7903 Dispule Resolufion ... -30.00 -1,800.32
Credlt Card Charge 10/31/2017 BO44 Dispute Reselution ... ~30.00 -1,830.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7980 Dispute Resolullon ... -30.00 -1,860.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 3016 Dispute Resoluiion ... -30.00 -1,890.32
Credit Card Charge 11012017 7983 Brown Faper Tlckets -26.87 -1,817.19
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7981 Office Depot -208.05 -2,126.2¢
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7882 San Franscisco Stre... -47.04 ~2,173.81
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Wagners European ... -25.05 -2,198.36
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7882 Trades . Joes -11.98 -2,210.34
Credil Gard Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Trader Jues -7.49 -2,218.33
Cradit CGard Charge  $1/14/2017 Window Seat Media -2,002.04 -4, 220,37
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7907 Amazon -292.95 -4.513.32

Page 4




11:24 A Thurston Conservation District
411618 Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 02/1572018
Type Date Nurﬁ Name 51_5 Amount Balance
Credit Card Charge  14/14/2017 7920 Harbor Freight «144,20 -4,857.52
Credit Card Chargs  11/14/2017 T Sheols -85.00 -4, 742,52
Credlt Card Charge  11/14/2017 Crains Office Supply -73.97 -4,816,49
Credit Card Charge  $1/14/2017 7905 Starbucks -34.71 -4,851,20
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7918 Olympia Food Ce-Op -32.53 -4,883.73
Credit Card Charge 111412017 7917 Cab -27.43 -4.911.16
Credit Card Charge 1111412017 7918 Haggen ~21.26 -4,532.42
Credii Card Charge  1H/14/2017 7905 Trader Jaes -18,85 -4,951.37
Credi{ Card Charge  11/14/2017 7918 Fred Meyer -8.69 -4,960.06
Credit Gard Charge  12/08/2017 8074 Staples -170.64 -5,430,70
Credil Card Charge  12/08/2017 8089 Facebook ~10.00 -5,140.70
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 upPs -19.71 «5,160.41
Credit Card Charge  01/10/2018 -94.88 -5,255,2¢
Fotaf Charges and CGash Advances «5,255.29 -5,25529
Payments and Credits - 1 iterm
Bilk 0111512018 Wells Fargo Remilia... 7.347.80 7,347.80
Total Uncleared Transactions 2,092.51 2,092,581
Regisler Balance as of 02/16/2018 -B,733.94 -1,386.14
Naw Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 11 items
Credit Card Charge  03/13/2018 8146 Caspio Inc -59.00 -59.00
Credil Card Charge  03/13/2018 8158 REI -18.27 -18.27
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 Matural Rain -2,660.85 -2,736.12
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 Natural Rain -873.40 -3,609,52
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2048 BO7E Cralns Office Supply «442,38 -4,051.9%
Credit Card Chiarge  03/21/2018 BOYE Crains Office Supply -140.80 -4,102.71
Credit Card Charge 03/21/2018 T Sheels «80,00 427271
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8081 Chevion -68.04 -4,340.75
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 7964 Crca Books -36.88 -4,377.83
Credit Card Charge 032112018 8069 Washinglon Slate F... -B.35 -4,385 98
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8069 Port of Kingston -5.00 -4,390.98
Tolaf Charges and Cash Advances -4,390,98 -4,390,98
‘Fotal New Transactions -4,390.98 -4,380,98
Ending Balance -4,342.98 3,004.84

Page 2







Thurston Conservation District

’ Iilm.\
' I

RESOLUTION

Resolution #2018-01
Subject: Cost of Living Adjustment

A RESOLUTION OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
PROVIDING FOR A COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT (COLA)

WHEREAS, District Policy #5.5.1 states that each March the District CPA and Treasurer
shall calculate the rate of increase in the US Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban
Consumers of Olympia - Tumwater for the pericd from January 1 the preceding year
through December 31 the preceding year, and shall inform the board of that rate of
increase; AND, :

WHEREAS, at the 2018 TCD budget included and estimated a 2% COLA increase for
. staff,

WHEREAS, the CP! for All Urban Consumers in Olympia - Tumwater for 2017 is 3.3%.
NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
AS FOLLOWS:

Effective April 1, 2018, all staffing position salaries will be adjusted by 2%, in accordance
with District policy and passage of this resolution.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT ON

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Eric Johnson, Board Chair Sarah Moorehead, Acting Executive Director







9 jo T 2bed STOZ/OT /b 30 Se Sucissiugns Jodal [RNLIE pAYpReun U0 paseq uodsy

“(se0uUBlE] PUER ‘saImipusdxe ‘Sanuassl [Bj0}
10)) Sooquelpa] [eieual BU 0} SJUNOIIE Hurg B4 Ul Ajngoe
[230) S2 Jlas S& S90UERlRq JUBLESAL pue Ysed Bulpus Uiog jo
LUDREIIoucsa) B apRpoLUl PINcMm S, spauouad suocquebpst
jesauab ay) 03 (izanseal], ARNOD SU) LM sunocoe Buiprou)

sSA SIUNODOE NUBG SJUSWIWIBAGS oL JO UOIBIDUCIS! & 8] T

‘pepesu
st 77 S{APSYIS 1) 03 UINIS) PUB BAES| ABLU NCA 133U0 32 fj@ PA1iducd aq 03 paal Jou Secp 3l LoISsILIGNS Joday [enuuy 211 Jo 1552 aUl LM SY 'TC
anpayps aU) 4O Lonees oypads e o ajeBineu Appinb 03 8Nl Ul PAPA3 BACR SBQWINU BU) 85T AW ROA 77 2ANpauds aut wiag o3 R 5o 9SESid

R S I TO U A S S Oy /e D e RSO AT i Ies FRERRRTEST e UsWnoop U 03 J9jal sseayd ‘suopsenh esel 03 souepmE Jod

7 3NPauPs si Buns|dwed noge uohEilIciul 2JoW 1senbal o} UoRng ,dleH, 3yt 22 aseaid tead sy Guling AJATIDE SNUBAR]
AuE ARy J0U PIp aseuLopsanb s Suledald Juamumaob aus JI ~fnua noA jo pleoq Buiuseach payuiodde Jo pagds(s 2Ui 2qLDSIp O 22 PNPUSS
sI3 Ul pasn 51, Apog SuiuasAaob, wasl aY), 'TT 3NRUDS Sif Bupsidwod JusLlLRA0B 1830] U3 01 SIS91Rd 7T 3IRpaYIS SIYY U pasn s2 SR, wS B,

©I9VdTdd 563 SNOILOMUISHI

ZT0T "1 19HIuadag papus Jes ) [0S Jod
(peupNeUn) 1BULCHSINY JUSUSSESSY UPNY - ZT SMpsYds
PILSIE UORBAISSUOD UOISNYL N .



907 :8bey #1079t/ 39 5= SUOISSIWGNS 1odaJ [2RUUE PAYPREURN UG Paseq Modey

£saplaold
waieaoh sl uanouny Jolew Aue tof Angisusdssl
ON pawnNsse-a: AJUanal 10 401 IR0 pajoBguos AU au; seH L

oy 'saliges]
99 GSVD AUR ‘SSI10U 8L} U] PESCIOsIp SARIIGR]| 8auUssyE
pejesUadwos ajdilexa Jo JSjUsLB)e)s [BioUBLY U
0} [BUSIBLL 2JB JBU} PASN USaq aARY JeL) sejewss Bujunosoe

ON weoubs uf sabueys Aug aagy jswiLaA0d By ss0(] g

N ,.m._amn.__n_n_w.uo:.. nﬂmammm
aq ues ucnsenb sy} ‘seses asoys uf “1ebpe| sk 3snipe 01
selue eumnof wioped joU Op SUSURLEACS [200] BWOS (830N

esodind wogeoynuap) sy op

JUSIINS 8q [ syucsisod qol ey, ‘pus-ieaA Je puR Jeah

&y} Buunp Uieq ‘patsod Bulag seujua jewuno] el Budoyuow

pue Bumaiaal Jo obeyn W puucsied eu ‘aigeoidde )1 ‘pue

Zefips) jeieusb sjusiitioact auy ojut selnue Euno] Bugsod
Jo @breyo ) jsuuosiad syl AnuUBsp - SS90014 S2UUT [ELINGP £

T e 5

Jainsesld] 1PUISIC

o] i el o " 7 TR,




4 Jo g =bed . groz/fotiy o S SUOISS|GRS H0da1 jeEnuue PRIIPRELN US paseq Jodey

LonR Justluzaaol aU 80D sjUnoooe Uado AuBil moH

S1unoaoe 26ieyD 10 SPIED JPAD/UGSP
*Sp4RD 3|paUa S9ZIIN 211510 BYL S3A AUE BARY 3UBLLLIBACE 2U3 580( ~ SPie3 JIPR1D 6T

.uz:auuw sspury 1ssaduwl] 10 UYsed

yseD Ajlad e sBY PUISI YL S9A fiad Aum asn juswuieaob sy3 Ss0Q - ysed Ajed LY

~gsodind €31 pue pesh JOpuaA m._£ 18| @seald ‘seh | LSpund .
AN 1dw021 10 [1g 0) Jopuaa Aued pIg B 8sn Apug su saog aT

03 ‘sepiactd
ui seBueLs *sejepdn ueowuBls Bjdwiexs Jod iJesh }se| Woll
ON  aiemyos Bugunodoe Asy syl 0) SeBUBUD Aue Usaq SIeLf 3ABH 1T




940 § 1abrg ' BI0Z/9T/f 40 S SUDSSILIGNS Medal [BNUUR Pa3IPNRUN Lo pRseq Lodsy

EUOISSIEULUDD UDEAISSUOD BUY AQ Plagyo

SOA Buuledy jo 95EIUBADE UBXE] S0SIAIDENS MOY ([ S3ABH DESIARY

dSUjuout 21
ISB ALy Ul pamBIADI Usaq Asy] DARY pue pabueyoxs
2B S30UN0SS. 2I3UM SISULIEd UDIRAIISUSY J[B ULMm
Sitzwesalbe uanLm JuB.LIND BARY BLSIQ B3 SB0T Ts TEEREEE MY

ésuonetsdo s Anus mgw S/BAD
A je [enuew Aanod peydope ue eARy AQRus 331 s20g 5F FoRORIG 159G

*(s1zadde 3 se ysu Aguepr pue e 0) S|enpIAlpLI
uo BuiAel - ooy pE) papasu se a0 A4 SY Us SUop o4
u23 Jo {pe|npayosun 1o/pUE ‘paluslunoopln ‘paIMpngsun}
TeuLiogul ‘(pRUWND0R PUE *peNPaYDs ‘paImonys)
- [PuLo) o4 pined sse0aid Siy) "SY¥sH 03 puodsal pue
30H PY  ssesse ‘fypuepl Alengorosd o) ssaood e aABy Q{Us 3y} $900] Y4




540 g ebed . 210Z/9T/ 4° 5E SUCISSILLGNS Uedal [RhuUE paypneun us uwmmn Jodsy

sangisusdsas

lzanseal] 03 snp Jjjeysg sauswuieach B uo AJunol ayy

Aq pied ssunypuadxe asoyl Sapnpul siUL IEBA Buy

BuLnp spew samypuadxe TE Buyelsp Bol ysea Annad

T sInypuagys Jo/pue sieysiBal MosUs ‘sieisibed |joaied ‘sisisibas
sjuswyseRy Peiomy jueLiem YoeNY - ISE] adnlpusdxd psilelsq - E9 IRUCIIRUROH]

A

B ns

.l_mm>.pmm_ su3 Buunp
Py sEuneall Apog BUlLIsAGSE fIB 104 Suoinjosal
LHBS poU0ISINUL MMM abed qam 895 pue saynul Bunesslwl aU3 USENY - SSynul Bunssi 9 JEURLIICILT

s

mmuuoum._:
llciAed yoew pue ueid juswains) paygifenb e 01
J0 BR3P /AILNDSS [BID0S 0] BPEUL SJUSLLAB SUDM

594

450003 (lodAed
Uojew sjuswied pue qdsg Axunoes yuswidojdws 0
S84 sazAoiduis (e acy pred sudzinsul JustuAo[diusun SEM S8 asg

S 3 £hs




540 9 2bieg QT07/9T/% 4O 52 SUOISSIUGNS Jtoda) [2NULR PAYPREUN LG paseq yoday

15581ppe [Iewl-3

Jaquinu auoydalsL

o3 pa
uoISINUIE Buunodae 1sweN
0740
¥ BBSE-P5L-05¢T . eaedsdd )
syuBld Awy 104 UONEULIQUT JDEIUOD JUSWILLIDACD JedoT 49 FEN

CRELLIOMT,

932 ‘Ypaq yo ep
‘sass3IPPE Se UoNns uoREeuwIolu jeuostad 1spo
A0 stequuinu ISS sloajunjoa/sasioldws /laquaw

-pleog Buipuas ploae

95e3|d 'PIOY SIS ploYysSsSnoy Jay/sIy 1o Jaquusl

R GUE Apoq Buiiisach e 3selsiul sseUIsng Aue apnpu; pue

" M ER0 peslal f1esA wy Buunp juasatd sisquaw Apog Buiuisnob f1e
SIURLILD ey PRUIERY 30 sauizu 3Y3 40 Bupnsh & USERY - 3SI] [RIDILO Potselg S9 fELORELLIONE




RCW 89.08.210

Powers and duties of supervisors.

The supervisors may employ a secrefary, treasurer, technical experts, and such other officers, agents, and employaes,
permanent and temporary, as they may require, and determine their qualifications, duties, and compensation. It may call upon the
attorney general for legal services, or may employ its own counsal and legal staff. The supervisors may delegate to their chair, to
Gna ol iore supervisors, o to ohe or more agents or employees such powers and duties as if deems proper. The supervisors
shall furnish to the commission, upon request, copies of such internal rules, regulallons, orders, contracts, forms, and other
documenis as they shall adopt ar employ, and such other information conceming their activities as the commission may require in
the performance of its duties under chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. The supervisors shall provide for the execution of
surety bonds for officers and all employees who shall be entrusted with funds or property.

The supenvisors shall provide for the keeping of a full and accurate record of all proceedings, rasclutions, regulations, and
orders issued or adopted. The supaivisors shall provide for an annuat audit of the accounts of recelpls and disbhursements in
accordance with procedures prescribed by regulations of the commission.

The board may invile the legislative body of any municipality or county near or within the district, to designate a representative
to advise and consult with it an alt questions of program and policy which may affect the property, water supply, or other interests
of such municipality or county. The governing body of a district shall appoint such advisory commitlees as may be needed to
. assure the availability of appropriate channels of communication fo the board of supervisors, to persons affected by district

operations, and o local, reglonal, state and interstate special-purpose distrlcls and agencies responsible for community planning,
zoning, or other resource development activities. The district shall keep such-committees informed of its work, and such adw%ory
commitiees shall submit recommendations from time to time to the board of supervisors.

[2013 ¢ 23 § 551; 2000 c 45 § 1; 1973 1st ex.s. ¢ 184 § 22; 1955 ¢ 304 § 22, Prior: 1949 ¢ 106 § 2, part; 1939 ¢ 187 § 7, part;
Rem. Supp. 1949 § 10726-7, parl] '




RCW 86.08.220

‘Corporate status and powers of district.

A conservation distiict organized under the provisions of chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. shall constitute a

_ governmental subdivision of this state, and a public body corporate and polilic exercising public powers, but shall not levy taxes or
issue bonds and such distrct, and the supervisars thereof, shall have the following powers, In addition to others granted in other
sections of chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1sf ex, sess.:

. {1) To cenduct surveys, investigations, and research refating to the conservahon of renewable natural resources and the

* preventive and control measures and warks of improvement needed, to publish the results of such surveys, Investigations, or
research, and to disseminate information concerning such preventive and control measures and works of improvement;

- PROVIDED, That in order to avoid duplication of research activities, no district shall initiate any research program except in

. cooperation with the government of this state or any of its agencies, or with the United States or any of its agencies;

{2} To conduct educational and demonslrational projests on any lands within the district upon obtaining the consent of the
occupier of such lands and such necessary rights or interests in such lands as may be required in order to demaonstrate by
exampls the means, methods, measures, and works of improvement by which the conservation of renewable natural resotirces
may be carried out;

{3) To carry out preventative and controf measures and works of improvement for the conservahon of renewable natural
resources, within the district including, hut not [imited to, engineering operations, methods of cultivation, the growing of vegelation,
changes in use of lands, and the measures listed in RCW 89.08.018, on any lands within the district upon obtalning the consent of
the occupler of such lands and such necessary rights or interests in such lands as may be required;

{4) To cooperate or enter into agreements with, and within the limits of appropriations duly made available to it by law, to
furnish financlaj or other aid to any agency, gavernmental or otherwise, or any occuplor of lands within the districtin the carrying
on of preventive and control measures and works of improvement for the conservation of renewable natural resources within the
" district, subject to such conditions as the supervisors may deem necessary to advance the purposes of chapter 184, Laws of
1973 1st ex. sess. For purposes of this subsection only, land ocoupiers who are also district supervisors are not subject to the
provisions of RCW 42.23.0430;

{5) To obtain options upon and to acquire in any manner, except by condsmnation, by purchase, exchange, lease, gift,
bequest, devise, or otherwise, any properly, real or personal, or rights or interests therein; to maintain, administer, and improve
. any properties acquired, to recelve Incamie from such properties and to expend sueh income in carrying out the purposes and
_ provisions of chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess.; and to sell, lease, or otherwise dispose of any of its properly or interesis
therein in furtherancs of the purposes and the provisions of chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess.;

(6) To make available, on such tenms, as it shall prescribe, to land oecuplers within the district, agricultural and engineering

-machinery and equipment, fertlfizer, seeds, seedlings, and such other equipment and material as will assist them to carry on
operations upon their lands for the consetvation of renewable natural resaurces;

(7) To prepare and keep current a comprehensive long-range program recommending the censervation of all the renewabile
natural resources of the distiict, Such programs shall be dlrected toward the best use of renewable natural resources and in a
manner that will best meet the needs of the distiict and the state, taking into consideration, where appropriate, such uses as
farming, grazing, fimber supply, forest, parks, outdoor recreation, potable water supplies for urban and rural areas, water for
agriculture, minimal flow, and industrial uses, watershed stabillzatlon, control of soil erosion, retardation of water runoff, flood

» prevention and control, reservoirs and other water storage, restiiction of developments of floodplains, protection of apen space
and scenery, preservation of natural heauty, protection of fish and wildlife, preservation of wilderness areas and wiid rlvers, the
prevention or reduction of sedimentation and other pollution In rivers and other waters, and such location of highways, schools,
housing developments, industries, airports and other facilifies and struclures as will fit the neads of the state and be consistent
with the best uses of the renewable natural resources of the state. The program shall include an Inventory of all renewahle natura
- mesources in the district, a compilation of current resource nesds, projections of future resource requlremenis, priorities for various
" resource actlvities, projected timetables, desctiptions of avallable alternatives, and provisions for coordination with other resource
programs,

The district shall also prepare an annual work plan, which shall describe the action programs, services, facilities, materials,

- working arrangements and estimated funds needed to carry out the parts of the long-range programs that are of the highest
pricrities.

The districts shail hold public hearings at appropriale times in connection with the preparation of programs and plans, shall
give carefu consideration to the views expressed and problems revealed In hearings, and shall keep the public informed
concerning their programs, plans, and activities, Occuplers of land shall be invited to submit proposals for consideration to such
hearings. The districts may supplement such hearlngs with meetings, referenda and other suitable means to determine the
wishes of interested parties and the general public in regard to current and proposed plans and programs of a district. They shall
confer with public and private agencies, individually and In groups, to give and abtain information and understanding of the impact
of distrlct operations upon agriculture, forastry, water supply and quallty, flood control, particular indusiries, commercial concerns

. and other public and private interasts, both rural and urban.

Each district shali submit to the commission Its proposed fong-range prograrm and annual work plans for review and comment.

The long-range renewable natural resource program, together with the supplemental annual work plans, developed by each
district under the foregoing procedures shall have official status as the authorized program of the district, and it shall be published
by the districts as its "renewable resources pragram". Capies shall be made avaflable by the districts to the appropriate counties,




-municipalities, spacial purpose districts and state agencles, and shall be made available in convenient places for examination by
public land occupier or private interest concerned. Summaries of the program and selected material therefrom shall be distributed
as widely as feasible for public information;

(8) To administer any project or program concerned with the conservation of renewable natural resourcas located within its
bhoundarles undertaken by any federal, state, or other public agency by entering into a confract or ofher appropriate administralive
arrangement with any agency administeting such project or pragram;

{9} Cooperate with ofher districts organized under chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. in the exercise of any of its powers;

(10) To accept donations, gifts, and contrlbutions in maney, services, materials, or otherwise, from the United States or any of
its agencles, from thls state or any of its agencies, or from any other source, and to use or expend such moneys, services,
materials, or any contributions in carrying out the purposes of chapter 184, Laws 1973 1stex, sess.;

{11) To sue and be suad in the name of the district; to have a seal which shall be judicially noticed; have perpetual successlon
unless terminaled as hereinafer provided; to make and execute contracls and other Instruments, necessary or canvenient to the
exercise of its powers; fo borrow money and to pledge, mortgage and assign the income of the district and its real or personal

“property therefor; and to make, amend rules and regulations not inconsistent with chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. and o
carnry into effect its purposes;

(12) Any two or more districis may engage in joint activities by agreement between or among them in planning, flnancing,
constructing, operating, maintaining, and administering any proegram or project concerned with the consarvation of renewable
natural resources. The districts concerned may make avaifable {or purposes of the agreement any funds, properly, personnsl,
equipment, or services available to them under chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ax. sess,;

Any district may enter into such agreements with a district or districts in adjoining states to catry out such purpeses if the law
in such other states permits the districts in such states fo enter into such agreements,

The commission shall have authority to propose, gulde, and faclliitate the establishment and carrying out of any such
agreement; )

{13) Every district shall, through publlc hearlngs, annual mealings, publications, or other means, keep the general public,
agencies and ocoupiers of land within the districi, informed of the works and activities planned and adminisiered by the districl, of
the purposes these will serve, of the Income and expenditures of the district, of the funds borrowed by the district and the
purposes for which such funds are expended, and of the results achieved annually by the district; and

(14) The supervisors of conservation districts may designale an area, state, and natlonal association of conservation districts
as a coordinating agency in the execution of the duties imposed by this chapter, and to make gifts in the form of dues, quotas, or
otherwise to such associations for costs of services rendsred, and may support and attend such meetings as may be required to
promote and perfect the organization and to effect its purposes.

[1009 ¢ 305 § §; 1973 1stex.s, ¢ 184 § 23,1963 ¢ 110 § 1; 1961 ¢ 240 § 13; 1955 ¢ 304 § 23. Prior: (i) 1939 ¢ 187 § 8, RRS §
10726-8, (i1} 1939 ¢ 187 § 13; RRS § 1072613 ]




6.1.8 Revenne Reeeipiing Policy
Effective: May 2, 2016
Last Update: {(hew policy)

The Distuict receives monetary payments rogularly in the form of grant reimbursements, assessment deposits,
payment for services such as soil tests, equipment rentals, and various accounts receivable. The district receives
cash, check and electronic payments. Credit or debit payments are received only during the annual plant sale. The
accounting for these revenue types shall be as follows:

L.

,Cash:. Cash is received primarily in person at the front desk for soil tests and equipment rentals. The

administrative assistant is the primary staff person who receives cash, but in his or her absence any staff
person will accept cash. The customer s to be written a receipt from the pre-printed receipt book kept at
the front desk. A copy of the receipt is given to the Fxecutive Director, along with the cash, and the cash
and the supporting receipt copy are kept in the District safe in the petty cash box. If the Executive Director
is not in the office, there are threc ofher managers who have access to the safe. At the end of each month,
the petty cash register is recongiled by the Executive Ditector and again by the District Treasurer. The
District Treasurer then records the transactions in the accounting software,

Checks: Checks are received in person and by US mail for voucher payments, rental payments and various
accounts receivable. The administrative assistant is the primary staff person who receives checks at the
front desk and is responsible for opening the mail, but other staff can perform these duties in his or her
absence. Checks are photo copied, originals are given to the Executive Director to secure in the safe until
they are taken to the bank, Copies of cheeks are given to the District Treasurer for recording in the
accounting software. Check information is also recorded in the Check Register at the front desk. Check
number, date, payor, receipt #, if applicable, and memo are recorded in this binder.

Flectronic payments: Most grant reimbursements are paid to the district by electronic check, These funds
are deposited directly into the District checking account. The District Treasurer and typically the grant
manager will receive an email when a deposit has been made. The District Treasurer records the deposit
into the sceounting software.

Credit and Debit card payments: Credit and debit card payments are only received during the annual
plant sale. Purchases can be made on the District website during the pre-order period using credit and debit
cards. Credit and debit are also accepted at the plant sale festival day using PayPal. Here remote payment
devices linked to District iPads. All credit and debit payments are automatically deposited into the Districts
PayPal account.




Elected Officiai List
2017

Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors

Doug Rushton

Eric Johnson

Aslan Meade
Samantha Fleischner
Richard Mankamyer
Linda Powell

2017

2017
Jan - July

2017

2017

Nov - Dec

Business Interests
none

Johnson Dairy Farm
none

none

none

none




Thurston Conservation District
Fee Schedule

Weed wrench, hand tools rental

Backpack sprayer rental

Poultry processor, lime spreader and spin spreader rental
Soil Test - Primary

Manure spreader rental

Soil Test - Advanced

As of October 1, 2015
Tumwater Sales Tax
8.9% Sales tax included in all prices

Total Transaction Ameount

$5.00
$10.00
1$20.00
$25.00
$30.00
$48.00

Sales Tax

50.41
50.82
51.63
$2.04
$2.45
$3.92




GUIDANCE FOR INDIVIDUAL QUESTI_ONS
Pefinitions:

Entity: The term “entity” predominantly refers to the local government entity completing this
annual report and Schedule 22,

Governing Body: The term as used in the Schedule 22 refers to the elected or appointed body which
governs the entity completing this annual report and Schedule 22. '

Best Practices. The progcesses, practices, and -systems - identified - in - public and - private -
organizations that performed exceptionally well and arc widely recognized as improving an
organization's performance and efficiency in specific areas. Successfully identifying and applying
best practices can reduce business expenses and improve organizational efficiency (GAO). The best
practices outlined in this schedule are not to be confused with required practices or compliance

requirements.

Disclaimer: This guidance is prepared for all local governments; some questions might not
directly align with your government’s purpose and operations.

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY MONITORING

1, TIs a reconciliation of the government's bank accounts (including accounts with the County
Treasurer) to the general ledger/books performed? This would include a reconciliation of
both ending cash and investment balances as well as total activity in the bank accounts to the
general ledger/books (for total revenues, expenditures, and balances).

Reconciliation is a control function of agreeing financial activity with an entity’s records and
documents. The reconciliation process ensures that funds expended and received are properly
accounted for and tracked by management of a local government.

The board should be reviewing monthly financial freasurer reports and its reconciliation. These
reports need to be reviewed at least monthly by the board for accuracy and approved by the board
and noted in the board meeting minufes.

2. Ydentify the personnel in charge of performing the reconciliation function and, if applicable,
the personnel in charge of reviewing and monitoring the reconciliation function.

If possible, reconciliations should be performed by someone who does not have authority and
responsibility over the disbursement (writing checks, preparing vouchers and making electronics
fund transfers) and receipting (authority and custody) of funds by the local government. '

3. Journal Entries Process - Identify the personnel in charge of posting journal entries into the
government's general ledger and, if applicable, the personnel in charge of reviewing and
monitoring the journal entries being posted, both during the year and at year-end. The job
position/title will be sufficient for the identification purpose.

This question is only applicable for entitics that use a general ledger to track their financial activity.
Journal entries are transaction entries to record and adjust an entity’s log of financial transaction in
. their own accounting syslems, If possible, the review and monitoring of the journal entries being




10.

posted should be done by someone other than the personnel in charge of posting journal entries into
the government’s general ledger.

Has there been any change in the processes or procedures for the preparation of finaneial
statements, including pesting year-end journal entries? If yes, please identify the significant
changes that occnrred.

Significant changes in process to prepare financial statements can take time to be fully integrate.
Ensuring these changes are well communicated will ensure better application, consistency, and
accuracy of the data contained in financial statements,

Does the government have any changes inlsigniﬁcant aceouniing estimates that have been
used that are material to the financial statements? For example: compensated absence
liabilities disclosed in the notes, any GASB 68 liahilities, etc.

Some financial statement items cannot he measured precisely but can only be estimated. . A
significant change in accounting estimates hag the potential of materially changing the substance of
a local government’s financial statements. Providing this information will help financial statement
users better understand a local government’s financial position,

Has the government had any chauges (additions or dispositions) of caﬁiponent units, joint
ventures, etc., in the reporting year? If yes, please identify the addition oxr disposition.

A change in the reporting entity’s structure has the potential of materially changing the substance
of a local government’s financial statements and reporting requirements. Providing this information
will help financial statement users better understand a local government’s financial position.

Has the entity contracted out for or recently re-assumed responsibility for any major
function the government provides? :

Please include any arcas of your government that you have recently contracted out for, or if already
contracting for, reassumed as part of the District for ifs employees to carry out.

Does the government have any special compliance requirements, such as those related to
material contracts or interloeal agreements?

If the District has any special compliance requirements, please explain them briefly. Special
compliance reguirements often appear due to specific language in agreements, contracts, or grants,

Does the government use the Budgeting, Accounting and Reporting System (BARS) Chart of
Accounts for its infernal accounting systems? :

By using the BARS chatt of accounis as your internal accounting system, it provides the
government with uniform accounting and financial reporting, detailed accounting and reporting
instructions as a resource and consistent framework for financial reporting.

Is this the most current BARS chart of accounts?

If the entily is using the BARS chart of accounts for its internal accounting system, it is important
that the entity receive BARS updates and use the most updated copy of the BARS chart of
accounts,




11
receipting, payroll, tax assessments, etc.)? If yes, please list the application and ifs function in

12,

13.

14.

15,

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

16.

17.

Daoes the government use any key software applications (for example, for general ledger, cash

the text box provided.

Does your entity use accounting software programs such as QuickBooks, Ganzet, Bias, Vision or
other accounting packages? Some entities may only use payroll or billing software and others
manually malke calculations through Excel. :

Have there been any changes to the key accounting software from last year? For example:
significant updates, changes in providers, efc.

If yes, list out any changes or updates to the entity’s accounting software programs and include any
new providers. Also include if these changes had a significant impact on the entity’s accounting
records. ' :

MATERIAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENT

Does the government have any licensing, regulatory, contracting or granting oversight
agencies with the ability to impose material penalties or otherwise play a fundamental role in
the entity's sperations or ability to continue business? )

Noncompliance with external contracts or agreements may contain provisions for penalty that can
affect the operations of a local government. If these exist, it is impottant to understand the
requirements and ensure controls are in place to effectively carry out the compliance requirement.

Is the government currently invuived in any lawsuits?

Tt is important to disclose any unsettled lawsuits in order to determine the cutrent financial health '
and well-being of the entity. Lawsuits include the entity being sued or the entity sning somecone.

Did the Entity receive any non-SAO audits during the year?

Has the entity been audited by any private or other governmental organization during the yeat?
This includes grant monitoring audits, IRS audits, Department of Revenue, Labor and Industries,
ete. : '

Does the Entity use a 3rd party vendor to bill or receipt funds? If yes, please list the vendor
used and its purpose. '

Does the entity use an outside vendor to bill or receive revenuc? For example, some entities use the
County to bill or receive funds on behalf of the entity. Other entity types such as fire and water
districts use a third party to bill for ambulance transportation or water sales revenue. '

Cash Receipting - Does the government have any written policies and procedures related to
cash receipting? This includes procedures for ensuring that funds received are recorded on a
pre-printed, pre-nuwmber receipt book wherein the mode of payment is noted (as either cash,
check, EFT, cte.) and that funds received are deposited within 24 of receipt?

All money received directly by the entity shonld be recorded, inchiding electronical fund transfers
(EFT), to a pre-printed, pre-numbered receipt book, The receipt book should also document the
entity’s name, source of funds, date and who received the funds. The BARS manual requires




18.

receipting of all entity revenues. Policy should also state how the entity complies with the 24 hour
deposit rule (RCW 43.09.240).

Petty Cash ~ Does the government use any petty cash or imprest funds?

A petty cash account (imprest, revolving fund, ete.) is any sum of money set aside for specific
puposes such as minor disbursements, making change, payroll tax payments or other similar uses.
Imprest accounts are only replenished from the county treasurer for the exact amount of receipted

' disbursements. Unless an entity has an exprossed statutory authority to act as their own treasurer,

19.

20.

21.

22,

23,

24,

they are only permitted to have imprest checking accounts,

Are ail petty cash and imprest accounts reconciled to the authorized balance (established by a
resolution} by someone other than a custodian at least monthly?

The governing body or its delegate should assure that the funds in the peity cash or imprest
accounts are periodically counted and reconciled by someone other than the custodian, such as a
governing body member. The Board should also have policies and procedures in place for the use
and oversight of the account.

Credit cards — Does the government have any debit/eredit-cards or chargé accounts?

Entities may have charge accounts at local businesses and issue employees credit cards to make
purchases for the entity. Procurement cards that pay an annual rebate are available for local -
governments through the state Department of Enterprise Services contract with US Bank -

How many cards does the government have?

Include all credit cards issued in the name of the entity or name of employees that are authorized to
make purchases for the entity.

How many charge accounts does the government have?

Include all charge accounts the entity has at local businesses.

Does the government have written policies and procedures for appropriate nse of
credit/procurement cards and charge account purchases? '

All entities should have a written policy explaining.'allowabie uses of credit cards and charge
accounts for goods and services, including restricting the use of them for personal use.

Payroll — Does the entity directly employ any staff?

‘Does the entity have any employees or volunteers {either paid or non-paid) that provide services

for the entity? Do not include staff members that have been contracted for externally,




25. Safeguarding Capital Assets — Does the government have an asset management policy that

24.

defines the entity’s capitalization threshold and protects assets susceptible to theft (including
defining small and attractive assets)?

The entity should have a capital asset policy that quantifies the dollar amount at which a
disbursement is considered a capital expenditure and details how capital assets are recorded and
tracked. Also, this policy should define the criteria for classifying small and attractive assets and

theu LQri:mg

Please selegt one of the apiions to describe the Entity's risk assessment activities. Formal
process, informal process, or ad hoc (on the fly or as needed).

Formal proccsNucmrcd, scheduled and documented processes to proactively identify, assess
and vespond to risks. Informal process is unstructured, undocumented and/or unscheduled
processes to proactivelinidentify risks. For example, an informal process may be the subject of a
conversation or agenda itdn with the governing body at management meetings. Ad hoc 1s the
government relying on individuals to react to their own perception or assessment of risks within
their assigned roles and there is hg process to proactively identify risks.

| LOCAL/REGIONAL TRAUMA CARE COUNCIL QUESTIONS

27. RCW 70.168.100 - Has the Council deyeloped regional emergency medical service and

28

29.

(rauma care plans to assess and analyze Yegional emergency medical services and trauma
care needs, identify personnel, agencies, facilities, equipment, fraining and education to meet
regional and local needs?

Local and regional trauma care councils ate requiredito create a strategic plan that focuses on the
wortl the council plans to accomplish. These plans inWude goals, objectives, strategies and work
1elatmg to the nnplantatlon of theqe plans

Has the Council suhmltted the plau to the Depal tinent of Health?

After creating the care plan to assess and analyze regional medisal services and tranma care needs,
the plan should be submitted to the Department of Health.

Does the Council's management properly identify grants (federahor state) and expenditures
related to the prants? Note: This question relates to the Council's\proper monitoring of the
grant funds and how and where it has been expended. Some grant{unding is vestricted for
specific purposes and thus, should be properly monitored by management.

Local/Regional Trauma Care councils are supported by grants which can cothe from both the state
and federal level. Often, grants have additional restrictions and compliance\requirements, It is
important for management to keep track of funds for the Council’s grants received to ensure that
they can account for the allowable use of the funds.

.If applicable, does the Couneil ensure that required matching funds are shent for the

Department of Health grant's program for designated trauma care services?




The Council should ensure a'll_: mégtéhillg funds arc spent for the velated DO grant program for its
designated trauma cate services.

31, Ikglicahle, are all payments to the Executive Director reviewed by the Council's Board?
The ﬁ;::il’s Board should be reviewing all payments to the Executive Director in order to ensure

the safefparding of public funds. All payments to the Executive Director should be pre-authorized

by the Bo %s an established compensation package, also reviewed by the Board when paid.

32. Does the district provide Ambulance Transport Services?

Many districts provid&BLS or ALS ambulance transport services. Some districts provide the service
to their residents for no fee while some districts charge a fee to non-district residents and other districts
charge for each transpott d¢gardless of residency.

33, Does flle district prepare Qr contract for transport billing? If transport services are billed,
atfach a copy of the writfen fyansport billing policy and transport fee schedule,

Bvery district that charges for yansports should have a written transport policy which states the
district’s policy for transport servitgs, invoicing, write offs, ete. and a detailed transport fee resolution
approved by the governing body in An open public meeting. Districts cannot provide free transpotis to
district’s members’ family or retired members if they charge district residents for transpouts.

34, Does the District contract with another government for fire-fighting or £MS services rather
than providing the service itself? This\does not include mutunal aid agreements.

Some districts may choose to use its rev
for the district.

Nues to pay another entity to fight fites or provide EMS

_ WATER/SEWER DISTRICT SPECIFIC QUESTIONS
35. How many residential water hookups does the djty/district have?

Please report all active residential water hoolups\ For irrigation/reclamation, only include those

hookups for potable drinking water

36. How many ecommercial water hookups does the city/Jistrict have?

Please report all active non-residential watet hookups. Far indgation/reclamation, only include those

hookups for potable drinking water

37. Bow many residential sewer hookups does the city/district have?

Please report all active residential water hoolups.

38. How many commercial sewer hookups does the city/district have?

Please report all active residential water hookaps,




39.

40.

41.

42,

43,

44,

45,

~ presented as a discretely presented component unit of the Port’s fi

A any district levees currently rafed as Unacceptable by the US Army Corps of Engincers?
s, describe district actions to obtain an acceptable rating.

If the Army Corps of Fngineers has rated any of the districts dikes as unacceptable, explain what
actions l\district is talcing to bring the dikes up to required specifications.

Under whif chapter of RCW Title 85 was the Diking er Drainage district formed or
reerganized?

If the district kndws under what chapter of Title 85 the district was formed or reorganized, provide the
information. '

What transportation improvement projects may be funded by the disirict per the district’s
plan or establishing ordinince?

Briefly describe the projects that may be funded by the District per the ordinance, charter or plan as
referred to in RCW 36.73.040, RCW 36.73.050 and RCW 36.73.160.

Are all reyenues ¥ eceived by the nnty 1m1ned1ately transferred to the cr eatmg entity? .

If expenditmes consist of lump—sum contract payments, transfers or reimbursements fo the uealmg
entity as revemue is received, select\'‘yes.” If the entity holds cash and directly make specific
expendifures as they arise, select “no.”
Does the entity’s establishing ordinance\give a date when the entity will terminate operations?
If yes, then when?

If yes, note the termination date given in the dgtablishing ordinance. Or if project(s) to be funded by

dgtimated termination date (that is, 30 days from the
RCW 36.73.170).

the District are not perpetual, then give the
estimated completion of the project as described

Avre all entity operations accounted for in the criating government's general ledger and subject
fo the same processes and controls over the creatipg government’s transactions?

Normally, governments that create other entities will ayf as the treasurer and fiscal agent for that entity
and use their own accounting system and processes\for transactions of the created entity, For
example, a City creating a Transportation Benefit Distrigt will normally account for the TBD in the
City’s general ledger and process receipts and expenditurks using the same personnel, processes and
controls as established for City transactions. Oceasionally\separate accounting systems or processes
will be established specifically for the entity’s transaciions.

How is the eutlty accouwnted for on the creating government’s financial statements?

hy a GAAP Poit would hkely be
ncial statements with approptiate

For example, an Indusidal Development Corporation created

© disclosures. Or a Transportation Benefit District of cash basis City would likely be presented as an

agency fund on the City’s C5 Statement with appropriate disclosutesy If the entity is not included in




the financial statements or notes of the creating government, enter “not reported.”

46. Does the}]‘-%ave an original financing plan and ma.teriﬂl' changes po]icy?
1

47. Describe outstanding

48,

49,

50.

51

52.

53,

54.

Select “yes” if
policy as reference

District has a formally cstablished original financing plan and material changes
g RCW 36.73.160.

ax-exempt bonds issued through the Industrial Development
Corporation, including théwriginal amount, beneficiary and administrative fee payable to the
District for each.

Describe outstanding tax exempt Bapds issued through the development corporation, including the _
original amount, beneficiary and administrative fee payable to the district for each bond issue.

When are outstanding tax exempt bonds\anticipated to be fully repaid?

Provide ﬂlc.anti.c“:_ip_ate.d date that oiltsta'nding.t eie_mpt bonds Wiﬂ bc leH 1'éf)_aid.

Does the Corporation receive any revenunes other than administrative fees from tax-exempt
bonds?

If yes, list out all types of revenue the Corporation receives other than administrative fees from tax-
exempt bonds.

Does the district have an approved policy manual in place that covers the district’s operations?

A policy manual is important to ensure uniformity in district operational procedure.

Has the board reviewed RCW 89.08.210 and .220, in the last year? -

Chapter 89.08 RCW states that the supervisors shall provide for the keeping of a full and accurate
record of all proceedings, resolutions, regulations, and orders issued or adopted. The supervisors shall
provide for an annual audit of the accounts of receipts and disbursements in accordance with
procedures prescribed by regulations of the Cotnmission.

Is the district’s long-range plan current, in the correct format, and on file with the
Commission?

The district must have a current Jong-range plan and on file with the Commission, The plan must also
be in the correct format,

1s the district’s annual work plan current and on file with the Commission?

Districts must have current annual work plans, in the correct format, on file with the Commission.

Does the district have current written égreements with all conservation partners where
resources are exchanged and they have been reviewed in the last 12 monihy?

Districts must have current written agreements with all conservation partners.




55.

Has the distriet established a claims agent with the county auditor?

RCW 4.96.0602(2) requires the governing body of each local governmental entity appoint an agent to
receive any claim for damages. The identity of the agent and the address where he or she may be
reached during the normal business hours of the focal governmental entity are public records and
should be recorded with the auditor of the county in which the entity is located.

56. Does the distriet have a training plan for supervisors and employees?

57,

58.

A training plan is important for employers and supervisors fo become familiar with procedures and
practices in the work place. ' '

Have all new supervisors taken advantage of fraining offered by the Conservation
Commission? :

The Washington Conservation Commission offers a range of options for training, including live
classes; webinars, efc.

h

Does the district make its office, meetings and programs accessible to the public?

* The district office, meetings and programs must be accessible to the public.

55.

60.

6%,

62.

63.

64.

Were quarterly payments filed with the Department of Labor and Industries and match
payroll records? '

Payments to the Department of Labor and Industries need to match the payroll records to avoid a
misallocation of funds, The quarterly reports to L&I should be verified by the board.

Was unemployment insurance paid for all employees to the Employment Security Department
(ESD) and payments match payroll records?

Payments to the Employment Secutity Department need to be reconciled with the pé\ym]l records to
ensure accutate accounting. The quarterly reports to ESD should be verified by the board. .

Does the District have fhe reqtiil‘ed posters as shown on the list on the Labor and Industries
website? )

All employers are required by state law to display the most current Labor and Industries posters.

Were payments made to Social Security/Medicare ox to a qualified retirement plan and match
payroll records?

District payroll records should be reconciled to Social Security/Medicare payments.

Were employer share and withheld payroll taxes remitted fo the Internal Revenue Service and
match payroll records?

Payments to the Internal Revenue Service need to be reconciled with the payroll records fo ensure

accurate accounting. The quatterly repotts to IRS should be verified by the board."

Are official minwtes of all regular and special governing body meetings recorded and available
for public inspection? Have you sent draft minutes to your Commission Regional Manager?




65,

66.

RCW 42.32.030 states: L
The minutes of all regular and special meetings except cxecutive sessions of such
boards, commissions, agencies or authorities shall be promptly recorded and swch
records shall be open to public inspection,
RCW 89.08.210 states in part:
~ The supervisors shall provide for the keeping of a full and accurate record of all
proceedings, resolulions, regulations, and orders issued or adopted.

Meetings of district boards are subject to the Open Public Meetings Act (Chapter 42.30 RCW) which
requires regular and special meetings to be open to the public. These should be verified annually by
the supervisors.

Is sales tax listed on a separate line on receipts?

Sales tax should be easily identifiable and listed on a separate line on receipts.

If sales tax was collected, was it remitted to the State Department of Revenune?

All sales tax collected needs to be remitted to the State Department of Revenue.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

67. Atfach the meeting minutes and resolutions for all governing body meetings held during the

68.

Iast year. :

Minutes are an auditor’s source to a District’s business. Please include all regular meetings,
special meetings, and other meeting’s minutes of elected officialg business discussed.

Revenue Summary - Attach a copy of the year-end County Treasurer's report that show the
total receipts for the year by revenue sonrce. Governments whoe do not use a County
Treasurer should mark, "NA."

This report should be a third party revenue report that is detailed by the revenue type. This report
may also be helpful to request from the County (or other fiscal agent) for use in completing other

* required forms, such as the Schedule 01,

69.

70.

Detailed Expenditure List - Attach warrant registers, payroll vegisters, check registers and/or
petty cash log detailing all expenditures made during the year. This includes those
expenditures paid by the County on a District's behalf due to Treasurer responsibilities.

Attach a detailed list of all expenditures for the year. The report should inclnde all expenditures
made during the fiscal year and inchide the following minimum information:

» Warrant/check number

* Payee

¢ Date paid (i.e., warrant date)

« Amount paid

Entities should also submit copies of imprest checking account activities and petty cash logs.

Cash Receibting Policy - Attach a detailed description of the entity's invoicing, cash and-




71.

T2

check receiving and deposit process. The description should include name of positions
completing tasks in the process and all reconciliations and reviews performed. Include a
copy of your written Cash and Check Receipting Policy or procedure if you have one. This
request applies to all districts that invoice for a service (including third party billing services)
or receive funds other than at the county treasurer (including charges for services or goods,
fees, donations, grants, efc.).

Every goverhment that receives cash or checks (other than through the county treasurer) should
have a written policy/procedure that directs staff how to process receipts when received either over
the counter, through the mail or in a drop box. The policy should address receipting, securing
receipts, depositing, reconciliations and accounting for receipts. If the district does not have a-
wiitten policy, attach a detailed description of the process used by the district including the names

of the positions participating in the process, and any reconciliations or reviews performed. '

Elected Official List - Attach a listing of the names of all governing body members present
during the year, and include any business interest a governing body member or his/her
household members hold. Please avoid sending Board-member/employees/volunteers SSI
numbers or other personal information such as addresses, date of birth, ete.

Attach a listing of all board members holding office during the year. List the full name of each
member of the governing body and then list business owned or operated by the official or anyone
in his/her household during the period of the audit. This information is needed to evaluate conflict
of interest statutes. ' ' ‘

Rates and Fees - Attach rate and fee schedule in effect during the fiscal year and any related
billing or fee policy. e _

As applicable, attach official rate and fee schedule(s) in place during the reposting year for any
revenues billed or received directly. For example, a water district fee schedule would include basic
fee, water volume fees, shutoff fees, water availability letter fees, new hookup fees, etc.







Tab 3






lamie Holzberger

89 Kruger Road
Plains, MT 59859
406-240-2470 mohile
iamie@rtibridge.com

‘Strength Through Simplicity

McLane Creek Fish Passage Bridge

March 20, 2018
Qry ' ITEM
1 Each 12'x34'
1 Set 18"x30"x 12" Precast Sills

Total Lump Sum : $31,450

DESCRIPTION

» Load rating-HL93
» One 12'x34' module (appox. 20,000 Ibs.)
» 7 gauge -4% x 12" galvanized bridge decking

» 12 guage Galavanized Thrie Beam

» Sale plates, Etastomeric bearing pads - shipped loose field welding required

« Al bolts and hardware for installation

= 18"x30"x12' Precast Sill

» Shop drawings and calculations provided signed and sealed by a professional enginheer in Washington state.
« Delivery Location - Thuston County, WA (jobsite)

E.0.A. Jobsite must be accessible for an over the road truck with trailer, 2 hour offload time allowed

Excludes unloading of any components

Excludes all and any tax

Excludes backwalls

30% down payment dut at the time accepting order

Quote is valid for 15 days .

Net 15 days after delivery of bridge or promised deliver date, 1.5% per month interest charge will be added after 15 days

RTI Bridge is an AISC Certified Facility

Accepted by: Date:













Conserv.ation
District

To: TCD Board of Supervisors _

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: April 20, 2018

Subject: 2018 Annual Plan

This item will be emailed to Supervisors electronically. Hard copies will be provided to
Board of Supervisors at April 24™ Board meeting.













Jo s a3ppdn oN "D

‘8T0C°SIC

puruurbaq yuouwl

Jad Purjesw (proads 40
Jp)nbai (1) 42Yy312 30 sarwnjod
pasiaal pup pamalaal

‘payepdn
aq 03 Paau 1B}
sororjod o3 aznpond

sapy sdosradng pivog T preod YL D
ol ‘2Ivp 03 pa3a]dwo) ‘g ‘Surjestt
1od sj00gqpUERY
-fu1323 | U3 JO INO WAL T ISEI]
p.upog flizas 3o quasaud | e SUIPEST 03 JITWOD
‘810T S1 3PY3] Yooq saunpadoid Ta szosiazedng ‘g so1o110d
Kreniga, ur SunLatl  pup fioyod fidod pipYy "sjooqpuey ao proydn
pIreoq Ie[ngol s » paa1ddad SPY Josiiadng ampeooid pue Aotjod pue puejsIapun
Suruuigeq Surnesl pavog @I.L Yord ‘810T°LT'T Adoo prey e 248 071 SSoUSUI[IMULL
preoq AIoA9 1V Irey) preog Jo sp pazajdwo) 'y | Jostaredng YorH 'V pojensuowa(
FeIs ® siosiaradns
preog dOL £q PIUSIS pue Jje3s
Jonpuo) Jo 9poD uoom]aq I0lABYR]
opUM-UOTBZIUe310 oyerrdoxddeur
810C ‘1€ UoTeN 49 eIs | preod AOL | 8I0Z'0T°F Jo sv a3ppdn oN 1dope pue 938310-00 'V pue Nj30adsaIsiq
"J0y SBUnR_ 21Aqnd
ued( pue PNPUOD
JO 9p0D 213 JO yred
SE ‘1970 Oe? MM sguneow orqnd
syeoTunWwoo ATuedo uado e I01ABYR]
: 01 98perd & uSIs ayeurdoxddeur
3107 ‘1€ UorelN 49 preog g0l | 8I0Z0T’¥ Jo sv a3ppdn oN [a sioquiewt preod 'V pue MpoedsaIsid
(A4YININNS)

ANIMINILL ~

NOSY3d r

319ISNOdS3Y / avdl S1¥0443 NOILN10S3Y 1o141sId

IA70S3Y Ol (S)NOLLY

anssl

9T0Z'0Z"v :aLlvadn 14vyd

810Z ‘0€ AYVNNYVI a¥v08d adl 3HL A9 @3lLdoay ‘8to

NV1d NOILDV 3ONVNYIAOD 10141s1d
(@) 1D1¥1S1a NOILYAYISNOD NOLSHNHL

T AYVNNYVI @3S0d0dd



Acting Executive

A. Completed as of 1.29.13

Acting Executive

comment by 11 mm%w

Jollowed (though not

Passive A, By March 31, 2018
aggressive Director will re-send Director
behavior letter to TCD Board B. No update as of
RE: 11/1/2017 4.20.2018, complications in
WSCC Letter to TCD completing this item
Board
B. Acting Executive
Director will send
TCD Board reminders
about TCD Staff
meetings
7 'Inaction on. - AL Invite Michelle - A, Oo:ﬁ&mnm& |'Board Chair
~.. |.advice from .~ . Fossum to upcoming | R e R
© 'V Enduris H,omogﬂm_. S TCD moma Emmﬁﬁm _ w No :m.manm as o.\.
e ....S<mmﬂmmﬂos B Discuss o __A.mo 2018
- Hmoogmﬁamﬁosm -
. and advice from C. No update as o.s.
. Enduris - 4.20. MOHM - _
- C. Create action. Sk
IR Emb\ammwoﬂmo oD ‘No :ﬁ&nam nm &q
- D: Inform staff of mqaow 1 4.20. mSm 2
Lack of board A. Develop womHQ h aﬂoln rnm Umm:. &o:m to A By March 31, 2018
member travel Member Travel Policy update/create Board B. Richard
reimbursement B. Richard will send new | Member Travel Policy draft.
policy proposed policies to This item has not yet been
TCD Board completed or adopted as of
4.20.2018.
. B. Completed
| I'Lengthy & = - . | A Staff will send out - | Completed for month of |
| inefficient board | - - draft agenda by 12 .- February. Generally an
.~ | meetings i days before EmmﬁEm earlier schedule of _
SR H TR . (February 14t approving and posting
- B. Board will provide -meeting agenda has been




11

oT
1030911(T
oATINOSXH SUNOY
plEe preog 93 01 -
pusne Aot} Sunjest C
8T10Z°'02°T Jo s AJTUNUIWIOD YoBd ) @
‘uogysnyy bnoq fiq paaradal 105 sdeosar/s1rodar . S B
_ U23q 2aDY SILIDUAUNS Suneotwn JTIqNS [ UOTIBOTUITITIOL)
preod qOL 'V pup spiodas fupasl 'y | SIPQULN preog dQl 'V  Jo 3R]
S2ITIUTUI SUI}DIUWL
pue s8urpIooss
orpnie xof Aotjod
MITARI T preod DL D
SIUDAD
pUe SUOISSNOSIP
e rodTar
: ‘STOTIOUE SUTPNOUL
STOZ'0Z'F | ‘©UWINno ue se epusse 8
Jo sp a3ppdn oN D 2131 Sursn SUNSIN
810T Terads 8102/6/1
‘1€ UYoTeN AG sBurzoaw 913 J0J SIITUTIU
R10% ‘6 aumanf 11 Burpnjour Po}USLIO-TUOTIO.
Lrenuep Ag - BUjUuBRERS ‘D ‘S1°0¢°T Jo sp pazajdwio) g opwoid ([ Je1s g
Q10T ‘6 Heis anl ‘9 SOINUILE SUT)RIUL ST SULIRIUT
Arenuep Ag - B¥eIS oL V- 81°0¢'T Jo sp pagajdwop 'y mo qumnowqmb ON 'V PIreIRp AI0AQ
@mEQuE mﬂﬂoma RN AT
- 210309 sAep g preod . - -
dsuupuwl | 0] 1N0 JUSS §19¥ved (.
u:mnu TIE) ﬁ,:B frawiy (m6] Arenagsd) -
» w1 ssavodd sy monof |- _ mgooﬁ 21030q sfep
03 mﬁuo.t& D upwaL M3 | g uo mﬁﬂomm WeIpi oo
“+31npayos sy} 03 BuriaYypo | e ozITeUTy [ ITRUD D

ut sabuapys pasod spy
71 ‘saspa.oap Anondno [fois

agv
03 (G Areniqay)
3unesur 310129

sy ‘(pairfroads sp fijzooxa




*Blank rows are for district to insert additional issues and actions as necessary.

District Governance Action Plan agreed to on January 30t: 2018 in Tumwater, Washington by the following:

SIGNATURE

POSITION
CONSERVATION DISTRICT CHAIR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT VICE CHAIR

CONSERVATICN DISTRICT AUDITOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT (Acting) EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF —

REGIONAL MANAGER










g iy,

J )\ \\N

Cons_ervation
District

g
EsT 1987

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

Erom: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)

Date: April 20, 2018

Subject: Interim Executive Director Report — April 24" Monthly Board Meeting

This item will be emailed to Supervisors electronically. Hard copies will be provided fo
Board of Supervisors at April 24" Board meeting.







